Agenda Page 1

STONEYBROOK WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

MEETING
FEBRUARY 24, 2021

Town Center 1201 Black Lake Blvd, Winter Garden, FL
(In Order to Meet Social Distancing Guidelines- Board Supervisors, District Staff & Maximum
of 20 Members of General Public will be Allowed to Attend in Person)

Virtual Login/Call In
Meeting URL.: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88689496961
Meeting ID: 886 8949 6961
Meeting Password: 201240
Call In Number: (929) 205-6099



https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us02web.zoom.us/j/88689496961__;!!GqRiWhUXVfE!Gu1VlmOth4JDDVb_KYh6sV5reR_M8jtT0h_CpTz_jCOhHJ81mwNEWYNcnbNvmjvHHR2k$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us02web.zoom.us/j/88689496961__;!!GqRiWhUXVfE!Gu1VlmOth4JDDVb_KYh6sV5reR_M8jtT0h_CpTz_jCOhHJ81mwNEWYNcnbNvmjvHHR2k$

Agenda Page 2
Stoneybrook West Community Development District

Board of Supervisors

Tom White, Chairman Kristen Suit, District Manager
George Morgan, Vice Chairman Scott D. Clark, District Counsel
Thomas Alexander, Secretary Mark Vincutonis, District Engineer
Tiffany Acireale Angel Montagna, Field Manager
Jennifer Odom, Assistant Secretary Freddy Blanco, Asst., Field Service Manager

February 17, 2021

Board of Supervisors
Stoneybrook West Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

A meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stoneybrook West Community Development
District will be held on Wednesday, February 24, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Center,
1201 Black Lake Boulevard, Winter Garden, Florida. Following is the advance agenda for
this meeting:

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval/Additions to Agenda
Public Comment Period
Organizational Matters
A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors Via General Election (Seat 2, Seat
4 and Seat 5)

B. Resolution 2021-2 Designating Officers
6. Approval of the Minutes of the July 29, 2020 Meeting
7. District Manager’s Report

A. Financial Statements and Check Register
Motion to Assign Fund Balance
Ratification of Resolution 2021-1 Budget Amendment
Ratification of Berger Toombs FY 2020 Audit Engagement Letter
Ratification of Chair Authorized Expenses Between Meetings

I Sitex Proposal — Pond #9 Fountain Removal & Pond #23 Fountain Install
$1,330.00

ii. O&M Services Proposal — New Control Panel & Capacitor Box $2,150.00
iii. O&M Services Proposal — Electric Start Up Service for Pump $550.00

iv. Inframark LLC Work Order — Pond #9 Electric Panel Replacement
$250.00

F. Ratification of Board Meetings Expenses
i. Amazon — Equipment $459.83 and $197.39

gk wdE

moow



Agenda Page 3
February 17, 2021 Stoneybrook West CDD

8. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
i Memo with Attachments Regarding Legends Golf Status
ii. Letter to Legends Golf Regarding Fishing Rules

iii. Memo with Attachments Regarding Maintenance Responsibility Related
to Westbrook Townhomes Unit 8

B. District Engineer
C. Field Manager’s Report
I Proposal to Replace Fountain in Pond #18 (under separate cover)
9. Other Business
10. Supervisor Comments
11. Adjournment

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Kristen Suit
Kristen Suit, District Manager

District Office: Meeting Location :
313 Campus Street Town Center
Celebration, Florida 34747 1201 Black Lake Blvd.

407-566-1935 www.StoneybrookWestCDD.org Winter Garden, FL




Agenda Page 4

Fifth Order of Business



oB.

Agenda Page 5



Agenda Page 6

RESOLUTION 2021-2

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE
STONEYBROOK WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Stoneybrook West Community
Development District at a regular business meeting held on February 24, 2021 desires to appoint
the below recited persons to the offices specified.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE  STONEYBROOK  WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit:

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Secretary
Secretary

Kristen Suit Secretary

Alan Baldwin Treasurer

Stephen Bloom Assistant Treasurer

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS, 24th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2021.

Chairman

Secretary



Agenda Page 7

Sixth Order of Business



Agenda Page 8

MINUTES OF MEETING
STONEYBROOK WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stoneybrook West Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, July 29, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via communications

media technology

Present were:

Tom White Chairman

George Morgan Vice Chairman
Haile Andarge Secretary

Tom Alexander Secretary

Jennifer Odom Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Kristen Suit District Manager
Scott Clark District Attorney
Mark Vincutonis District Engineer
Alan Baldwin Accounting Manager
Ariel Medina Field Supervisor

Joe Craig/Brian Fackler Sitex Aquatics
Martin Winger Southern Mosquito
Residents

The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken at the July 29, 2020

Stoneybrook West Board of Supervisors meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Mr. White called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was established.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval/Additions to Agenda
¢ No additional items requested.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period
e Residents commented on midge issue adjacent to the southern pond green; mowing of area

around corner of Avalon; and drainage on 17" hole.

unapproved



Agenda Page 9
July 29, 2020 Stoneybrook West CDD

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters
A. Appointment to Fill Vacant Seat
e Resumes from two applicants, Jennifer Odom and George Ashoff were reviewed.

Mr. White MOVED to nominate Jennifer Odom to fill vacant Seat
2, term expiring November 2021 and Mr. Alexander seconded the
motion.

On VOICE vote with Mr. White, Mr. Alexander and Mr. Andarge
in favor the prior motion was approved. 3-0

e Mr. Morgan could not be heard therefore the vote was 3-0.

e Oath of Office will be administered in person and notarized at a later date.

e Ms. Odom can participate in the meeting but no voting on items can take place until the
Oath of Office is administered.
B. Resolution 2020-6 Designating Officers

On MOTION by Mr. White seconded by Mr. Alexander with all in
favor Resolution 2020-6 appointing Tom White Chairman; George
Morgan Vice Chairman; Haile Andarge, Thomas Alexander and
Kristen Suit Secretaries; Stephen Bloom Treasurer; Alan Baldwin
Assistant Treasurer; and Jennifer Odom Assistant Secretary was
adopted. 3-0

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 27,
2020 Meeting
Ms. Suit stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the May 27, 2020

meeting and requested any additions, corrections or deletions.
e Mr. Andarge requested that under the Fourth Order of Business on page 20 the following
comment be included as a bullet point:
» Mr. Andarge is in favor of Mr. Armstrong being a liaison between the HOA and the

CDD.

On MOTION by Mr. Alexander seconded by Mr. White with all in
favor the Minutes of the May 26, 2020 meeting were approved as
amended. 3-0

unapproved 2



Agenda Page 10

July 29, 2020 Stoneybrook West CDD

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Long Term
Ecofriendly Options to Combat Midge &
Mosquitos

A. Midge & Mosquito Summary and Options
e The Midge & Mosquito Summary and Options were reviewed and discussed.

B. Sitex Proposals for Options 1 and 2
i. Proposals for Aerator/Diffusers and Aquatic Plants — Pond 4
ii. Proposal for Aerator/Diffusers and Aquatic Plants — Pond 7
iii. Proposal for Aerator/Diffusers and Aquatic Plants — Pond 9
iv. Proposal for ULV Fogging for Midge all 23 Ponds
C. Southern Mosquito Proposals for Option 3
i. Midge & Mosquito Weekly Treatments March — October & Bi-Weekly
Treatments November — February
ii. Pond Larviciding, Adulticiding & Fogging Detailed Distribution

The record will reflect Supervisor Morgan joined the meeting in progress.

e Discussion ensued with regard to Sitex Proposals for Options 1 and 2 with Ms. Odom
providing an overview and timeframe of the options.

e Funding of the project was addressed.

e Mr. Craig commented on the aerator system.

e Questions and comments were addressed.

On MOTION by Mr. Alexander seconded by Mr. Andarge with all
in favor Option 1 Sitex Proposals (Pond #4, 7 & 9 and Weekly
Fogging) in the total amount $69, 283 was approved. 4-0

e District Counsel to draft agreement to begin October 1, 2020.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt Fiscal Year 2021
Budget
A. Fiscal Year 2021 Budget

On MOTION by Mr. Alexander seconded by Mr. Morgan with all
in favor the public hearing to adopt fiscal year 2021 budget was
opened. 4-0

e Mr. Baldwin commented on the reserves and the need to maintain District assets per Bond

requirements.

e Public comments and questions were addressed.

unapproved 3



Agenda Page 11
July 29, 2020 Stoneybrook West CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Alexander seconded by Mr. White with all in
favor the public hearing to adopt fiscal year 2021 budget was closed.
4-0

B. Resolution 2020-4 Adopting the Budget
¢ Reallocation budget line item amounts:

> Total pest control $63,648
» Total Misc. contingency $3,817
> Total Capital Outlay $30,595

On MOTION by Mr. White seconded by Mr. Alexander with all in
favor Resolution 2020-4 relating to the annual appropriations and
adopting the budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020
and ending September 30, 2021 as discussed and amended was
adopted. 4-0

C. Resolution 2020-5 Levying the Assessments

On MOTION by Mr. White seconded by Mr. Morgan with all in
favor Resolution 2020-5 imposing special assessment and certifying
an assessment roll; providing a severability clause; and providing an
effective date was adopted. 4-0

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report
A. Financial Statements and Check Register
e The financial statements and check register through June 30, 2020 were reviewed.

On MOTION by Mr. Alexander seconded by Mr. Morgan with all
in favor the June 30, 2020 Financial Statements and Check Register
were accepted. 4-0

B. Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
e The Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule was reviewed.

unapproved 4



Agenda Page 12
July 29, 2020 Stoneybrook West CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Andarge seconded by Mr. Alexander with all
in favor the Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule was approved as
presented. 4-0

C. Discussion and Consideration Memorandum Regarding Amendment to Website
Requirements
e Amendments to the website requirements contained in Section 189.069(2)(a), Florida Statues,

effective July 1, 2020 were discussed.
e Meeting materials accompanying meeting or workshop agendas are no longer required to be
posted. The agenda itself is still required to be posted.

e The Board was in agreement to continue with positing full agenda packages on the District

website.
D. Ratification of Chair Authorized Expenses Between Meetings
e None
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney

e Mr. Clark commented on RFPs for district management services and inquired on how the
Board would like to proceed.

e The Board was in agreement to place this item on hold until conducting live meetings are
in place.

B. District Engineer
e Mr. Vincutonis reported that items from the Annual Engineer Report for last year have

been completed.

C. Field Management Report

e The July 2020 Field Management Report was included in the agenda package.
i. Proposal from Brightview to Remove Dead Tree

e Proposal to remove dead tree was discussed.

On MOTION by Mr. Morgan seconded by Mr. White with all in
favor the Brightview proposal to remove dead tree in the amount of
$643.17 was approved. 4-0

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business
e None.

unapproved 5



Agenda Page 13

July 29, 2020 Stoneybrook West CDD
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Comments

e None.
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

There being no further business,

On MOTION by Mr. White seconded by Mr. Andarge with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned. 4-0

Kristen Suit Tom White
Secretary Chairman

unapproved 6



Agenda Page 14

Seventh Order of Business



TA.

Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16

STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Financial Report

January 31, 2021



STONEYBROOK WEST Agenda Page 17
Community Development District

Table of Contents

EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All FUNAS Page 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General FUNA e Page2-3
Debt Service Fund - Series 2018 Page 4
Notes to the Financial Statements Page 5

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Shedules Page 6

Cash and Investment REPOIrt Page 7

Bank Reconciliation Page 8




STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

January 31, 2021

Agenda Page 18



STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Agenda Page 19

Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2021

SERIES 2018
GENERAL A-1 & A-2
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FUND FUND TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash - Checking Account $ 743587 % - $ 743,587
Assessments Receivable 3,944 - 3,944
Due From Other Funds - 405,309 405,309
Investments:
Money Market Account 49,522 - 49,522
Reserve Fund (A-1) - 12,957 12,957
Reserve Fund (A-2) - 108,350 108,350
Revenue Fund (A-1) - 3,679 3,679
Deposits 685 - 685
TOTAL ASSETS $ 797,738 $ 530,295 $ 1,328,033
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 2611 $ -8 2,611
Deferred Revenue 3,944 - 3,944
Due To Other Funds 405,309 - 405,309
TOTAL LIABILITIES 411,864 - 411,864
EUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Deposits 685 - 685
Restricted for:
Debt Service - 530,295 530,295
Assigned to:
Operating Reserves 63,219 - 63,219
Unassigned: 321,970 - 321,970
|TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 385874 $ 530295 $ 916,169 |
|TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $ 797,738 $ 530,295 $ 1,328,033 |




STONEYBROOK WEST Agenda Page 20

Community Development District General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2021

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 3,000 $ 1,000 $ 55 $ (945)
Interest - Tax Collector - - 30 30
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 455,471 370,714 357,627 (13,087)
Special Assmnts- Delinquent - - 2,486 2,486
Special Assmnts- Discounts (18,219) (13,369) (14,317) (948)
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - - 1,330 1,330
TOTAL REVENUES 440,252 358,345 347,211 (11,134)|
EXPENDITURES
Administration
P/R-Board of Supervisors 5,000 1,250 - 1,250
FICA Taxes 383 96 - 96
ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - - -
ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
ProfServ-Engineering 7,000 2,333 1,181 1,152
ProfServ-Legal Services 20,000 6,667 7,287 (620)
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 46,000 15,333 15,333 -
ProfServ-Property Appraiser 3,747 3,747 3,746 1
ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,150 1,717 1,717 -
ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,000 2,000 6,734 (4,734)
Auditing Services 5,500 - - -
Contract-Website Hosting 3,000 1,000 928 72
Postage and Freight 650 217 129 88
Insurance - General Liability 7,700 7,700 7,500 200
Printing and Binding 2,500 833 67 766
Legal Advertising 1,000 333 - 333
Miscellaneous Services 600 200 280 (80)
Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 6,832 - - -
Office Supplies 350 117 - 117
Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -
Total Administration 125,187 45,718 45,077 641




STONEYBROOK WEST Agenda Page 21

Community Development District General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2021

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
Field
ProfServ-Field Management 15,000 5,000 5,000 -
Contracts-Lake and Wetland 33,240 11,080 11,080 -
Contracts-Fountain 4,200 1,400 1,400 -
Contracts-Landscape 36,565 12,188 12,188 -
Contracts-Pest Control 63,648 21,216 18,736 2,480
Electricity - General 18,000 6,000 3,114 2,886
R&M-Fountain 10,000 3,333 3,210 123
R&M-Other Reserves 100,000 - - -
Misc-Contingency 3,817 1,272 983 289
Capital Outlay 30,595 - 22,144 (22,144)
Total Field 315,065 61,489 77,855 (16,366)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 440,252 107,207 122,932 (15,725)|
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 251,138 224,279 (26,859)
Net change in fund balance $ - 251,138 $ 224,279 (26,859)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 161,595 161,595 161,595
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 161,595 412,733 % 385,874




Agenda Page 22
Series 2018 A-1 and A-2 Fund

STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending January 31, 2021

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 1,000 $ 333 % 3 3 (330)
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 529,456 368,394 411,883 43,489
Special Assmnts- Delinquent - - 1,062 1,062
Special Assmnts- Discounts (21,178) (11,418) (16,497) (5,079)
TOTAL REVENUES 509,278 357,309 396,451 39,142 |
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 7,942 - - -
Total Administration 7,942 - - -
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement A-1 30,000 - - -
Principal Debt Retirement A-2 296,000 - - -
Interest Expense Series A-1 21,622 10,811 10,811 -
Interest Expense Series A-2 154,860 77,430 77,430 -
Total Debt Service 502,482 88,241 88,241 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 510,424 88,241 88,241 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (2,146) 269,068 308,210 39,142
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (1,146) - - -
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (1,146) - - -
Net change in fund balance $ (1,246) $ 269,068 $ 308,210 $ 39,142
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 222,085 222,085 222,085
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 220,939 $ 491,153 $ 530,295




STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Agenda Page 23

Notes to the Financial Statements

January 31, 2021

[Balance Sheet |

General Fund

Assets

m Cash and Investments - See Cash and Investment Report for further details.

m Deposits - Duke Energy utility deposit.
Liabilities
m Accounts Payable - Outstanding invoices paid in February.

Debt Service & Capital Funds

Assets

m Investments - See Cash and Investment Report for further details.

[Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balances |

Financial Overview / Highlights

» The non-ad valorem assessments are 79% collected.
» The total expenditures are at approximately 28% of the YTD budget.

» Special Assmnts-Delinquent - Prior year assessments (FY19).

» Other Misc Revenue - Prior year vendor refund; Sitex Aquatics FY20.

» Significant variances explained below.

[Variance Analysis

YTD YTD % of
Account Name Budget Actual Budget Explanation
Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ-Legal Services $20,000 $ 7,287 36% Clark & Albaugh, LLP legal services through
January 2021.

ProfServ-Property Appraiser $ 3,747 $ 3,746 100% Property Appraiser Fee FY21.

ProfServ - Trustee $ 7,000 $ 6,734 96% US Bank Trustee Fees for Series 2018.

Insurance - General Liability $ 7,700 $ 7,500 97% General Liability Insurance - FY 21.

Miscellaneous Services $ 600 $ 280 47% BBVA Account Analysis Fees through January
2021.

Annual District Filing Fee $ 175 $ 175 100% Paid in full FY21.

Field

Capital Outlay $30,595 $ 22,144 72%  Sitex Deposits (Pond Projects).

Report Date: 2/9/2021



Agenda Page 24

STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

January 31, 2021



STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

Agenda Page 25

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Orange County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021

ALLOCATION BY FUND
Net Discount / D) Gross Series 2018
Date Amount (Penalty) Collection Amount General Debt Service
Received Received Amount Costs Received Fund Fund
Assessments Levied $ 984923 |3% 455,466 | $ 529,456
Allocation % 100% 46% 54%
11/09/20 $ 3,130 $ 169 $ - $ 3,299 | $ 1,463 | $ 1,835
11/16/20 $ 13575 $ 566 $ - $ 14,141 | $ 6,597 | $ 7,544
11/23/20 $ 30,810 $ 1,284 $ - $ 32,094 | $ 14,524 | $ 17,569
12/07/20 $ 42,377 $ 5216 $ - $ 47,593 | $ 19,546 | $ 24,596
12/14/20 $ 124,217 $ 2,467 $ - $ 126,684 | $ 59,112 | $ 70,280
12/21/20 $ 56,632 $ 919 $ - $ 57,551 | $ 27,213 | $ 31,778
01/11/21 $ 467,954 $ 19,496 $ - $ 487,451 |$% 229,171 | $ 258,280
TOTAL $ 738,696 $ 30,116 $ - $ 768812 $ 357,627 | $ 411,883
% COLLECTED 78.06% 78.52% 77.79%

| TOTAL OUTSTANDING

$ 216,110 ] $

97,839 [$ 117,573 |

Note (1)

Collection costs from the Tax Collector are based on the number of items on the tax roll and

are paid once during the year.

Report Date: 2/8/2021



STONEYBROOK WEST Agenda Page 26

Community Development District All Funds

Cash and Investment Report
January 31, 2021

[GENERAL FUND |

Description Bank Name Maturity Yield Balance
Checking Account - Operating BBVA Compass n/a n/a $ 743,587
Subtotal $ 743,587
Money Market Account BankUnited n/a 0.30% $ 49,522
Subtotal $ 49,522

[DEBT SERVICE FUND |

Description Bank Name Maturity Yield Balance
Series 2018 A-1 Reserve Fund
Fidelity Institutional Prime MA Portfolio US Bank n/a 0.02% $ 12,957
Series 2018 A-2 Reserve Fund
Fidelity Institutional Prime MA Portfolio US Bank n/a 0.02% $ 108,350
Series 2018 A-1 Revenue Account
Fidelity Institutional Prime MA Portfolio US Bank n/a 0.02% $ 3,679
Subtotal $ 124,986
Total $ 918,096

Report Date: 2/11/2021 7



Stoneybrook West CDD

Bank Reconciliation

Bank Account No.
Statement No.
Statement Date

G/L Balance (LCY)
G/L Balance

Positive Adjustments

Subtotal

Negative Adjustments

Ending G/L Balance

Difference
Posting Document
Date Type

Outstanding Checks

1/25/2021  Payment
1/28/2021  Payment
1/28/2021  Payment

Total Outstanding Checks

0948
01-21
1/31/2021

743,587.01
743,587.01

0.00

743,587.01
0.00

743,587.01

0.00

Document
No.

3016
3017
3018

BBVA Compass Checking GF

Statement Balance
Outstanding Deposits

Subtotal
Outstanding Checks

Differences

Ending Balance

Description

INFRAMARK, LLC
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC, INC
SITEX AQUATICS

757,730.11
0.00

757,730.11
14,143.10

0.00

743,587.01

Amount

5,546.00
3,047.10
5,550.00

14,143.10

Cleared
Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00

Agenda Page 27

Difference

5,546.00
3,047.10
5,550.00

14,143.10



Agenda Page 28

STONEYBROOK WEST
Community Development District

CHECK REGISTER

10/01/20-01/31/21



STONEYBROOK WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page 29

For the Period from 10/1/2020 to 1/31/2021

Payment Register by Fund

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

F’;J(r:.d fg:cl\ll(ol. Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Arg;L(ljnt
GENERAL FUND - 001
001 125 11/19/20 STONEYBROOK WEST CDD 110420 0948 TRFR FROM BUMMA TO BBVAS OPERATING  Due From Other Funds 131000 $25,000.00
001 2982 10/08/20 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17184 GEN MATTERS THRU SEPT 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $141.50
001 2983 10/08/20 FEDEX 7-122-99994 SEP POSTAGE Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $20.36
001 2984 10/08/20 PUBLIC RISK INS AGENCY 69983 POLICY RENEW 10/1/20-10/1/21 Insurance - General Liability 545002-51301 $7,000.00
001 2985 10/08/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC, INC 6971271 SEPT LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $3,047.10
001 2986 10/08/20 HOME DEPOT 092120-8825 Misc-Contingency 549900-53901 $47.07
001 2987 10/08/20 INNERSYNC STUDIO, LTD 18974 WEBSITE/COMPLIANCE SVCS Miscellaneous Services 549001-51301 $388.13
001 2988 10/08/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4057B QRTLY STORM DRAIN STCTR INSPCTN/CLNG Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $670.00
001 2988 10/08/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4036B LAKE MAINT/MIDGE FLY CNTROL Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $2,770.00
001 2988 10/08/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4036B LAKE MAINT/MIDGE FLY CNTROL Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $2,080.00
001 2988 10/08/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4058B QRTLY FOUNTAIN MAINT Contracts-Fountain 534023-53901 $700.00
001 2988 10/08/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4060B DEPOSIT POND 4 & 7 Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $7,648.75
001 2989 10/15/20 PUBLIC RISK INS AGENCY 70047 POLICY RENEW 10/1/2019-10/1/2021 Insurance - General Liability 545002-51301 $500.00
001 2990 10/22/20 DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 82746 FY 20/21 DISTRICT FEES Annual District Filing Fee 554007-51301 $175.00
001 2991 10/22/20 ORLANDO SENTINEL 0225547990000 NOTICE OF MEETING 9/17/20 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $286.25
001 2992 10/22/20  HANSON WALTER & ASSOCIATES, INC 5275341 ENGG SVCS THRU SEPT 2020 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $125.00
001 2993 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56525 OCT MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,833.33
001 2993 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56525 OCT MGMT FEES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $429.17
001 2993 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56525 OCT MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $1,250.00
001 2993 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56525 OCT MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $3.00
001 2993 10/29/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 56525 OCT MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $1.15
001 2994 10/29/20 OMAR ORTIZ MORALES 000068 ELECTRIC STRT UP SVC FOR PUMP R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $550.00
001 2995 11/04/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC, INC 7015774 OCT LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $3,047.10
001 2996 11/04/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4066B FOUNTAIN MAINT R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $1,330.00
001 2996 11/04/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4137B LAKE/MIDGE MAINT Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $2,770.00
001 2996 11/04/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4137B LAKE/MIDGE MAINT Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $2,080.00
001 2996 11/04/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4169B FOUNTAIN MAINT R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $1,330.00
001 2996 11/04/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4159B MIDGE MOSQUITO CONTROL Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $3,720.00
001 2997 11/19/20 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17229 GEN MATTERS THRU OCT 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $1,054.50
001 2998 12/03/20 FEDEX 7-184-27349 NOV POSTAGE Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $116.52
001 2999 12/03/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 57427 NOV MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,833.33
001 2999 12/03/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 57427 NOV MGMT FEES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $429.17
001 2999 12/03/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 57427 NOV MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $1,250.00
001 2999 12/03/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 57427 NOV MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $0.40
001 2999 12/03/20 INFRAMARK, LLC 57427 NOV MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $6.00
001 3000 12/03/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC, INC 7087858 NOV LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $3,047.10
001 3001 12/03/20 SOLITUDE LAKE MGMT PI1-A0036592 JAN FEB & MARCH LAKE/POND MGMT Contracts-Fountain 534023-53901 $1,959.00
001 3002 12/03/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4240B NOV LAKE/MIDGE FLY SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $2,770.00
001 3002 12/03/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4240B NOV LAKE/MIDGE FLY SVCS Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $2,080.00
001 3002 12/03/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4263B BI MONTHLY FOUNTAIN MAINT Contracts-Fountain 534023-53901 $700.00
001 3002 12/03/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4265B NOV MIDGE/MOSQUITO CONTROL Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $2,976.00
001 3003 12/10/20 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17260 GEN MATTERS THRU NOV 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $2,922.40




STONEYBROOK WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page 30

For the Period from 10/1/2020 to 1/31/2021

Payment Register by Fund

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

F’;J(r:.d fg:cﬁoll Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Arg;L(ljnt
001 3004 12/10/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4266B CAPITAL PROJECTS Capital Outlay 564043-53901 $14,495.25
001 3005 12/16/20 US BANK 5948360 TRUSTEE FEES 1/1-10/31/21 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 531045-51301 $915.63
001 3005 12/16/20 US BANK 5948360 TRUSTEE FEES 1/1-10/31/21 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 531045-51301 $3,125.00
001 3005 12/16/20 US BANK 5948853 TRUSTEE FEES 11/1-10/31/21 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 531045-51301 $610.41
001 3005 12/16/20 US BANK 5948853 TRUSTEE FEES 11/1-10/31/21 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 531045-51301 $2,083.34
001 3006 12/16/20 HANSON WALTER & ASSOCIATES, INC 5276050 ENGG SVCS THRU NOV 2020 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $112.50
001 3007 12/22/20 RICK SINGH 1474 NON AD VAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEE ProfServ-Property Appraiser 531035-51301 $3,746.00
001 3008 12/22/20 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC, INC 7115184 DEC LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $3,047.10
001 3009 12/22/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4337B LAKE/MIDGE FLY SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $2,770.00
001 3009 12/22/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4337B LAKE/MIDGE FLY SVCS Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $2,080.00
001 3009 12/22/20 SITEX AQUATICS 4362B QUARTERLY STORM DRAIN CLEANING Capital Outlay 564043-53901 $670.00
001 3010 01/07/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17298 GEN MATTERS THRU DEC 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $2,798.50
001 3011 01/07/21 INNERSYNC STUDIO, LTD 19161 WEB HOSTING/COMPLIANCE SVCS Contracts-Website Hosting 534384-51301 $388.13
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,833.33
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $429.17
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $1,250.00
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $1.50
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $33.89
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES Contracts-Website Hosting 534384-51301 $151.52
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANEL LAKE #9 549900-53901 $250.00
001 3012 01/12/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 58580 DEC MGMT FEES COVER CAP FOR DRAIN PIPE 549900-53901 $16.42
001 3013 01/19/21 HOME DEPOT 122120-8825 NOV PURCHASES Misc-Contingency 549900-53901 $46.97
001 3014 01/19/21 HANSON WALTER & ASSOCIATES, INC 5276450 ENGG SVCS THRU DEC 2020 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $1,068.75
001 3015 01/19/21 SITEX AQUATICS 44698 DEC MIDGE/MOSQUITO CONTROL Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $3,720.00
001 3016 01/25/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 59516 JAN 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,833.33
001 3016 01/25/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 59516 JAN 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $429.17
001 3016 01/25/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 59516 JAN 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $1,250.00
001 3016 01/25/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 59516 JAN 2021 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $2.00
001 3016 01/25/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 59516 JAN 2021 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $31.50
001 3017 01/28/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC, INC 7156813 JAN 2021 LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $3,047.10
001 3018 01/28/21 SITEX AQUATICS 4441B JAN 2021 LAKE MAINT/MIDGE FLY Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53901 $2,770.00
001 3018 01/28/21 SITEX AQUATICS 4441B JAN 2021 LAKE MAINT/MIDGE FLY Contracts-Pest Control 534125-53901 $2,080.00
001 3018 01/28/21 SITEX AQUATICS 4468B JAN 2021 FOUNTAIN MAINT Contracts-Fountain 534023-53901 $700.00
001 DD180  10/08/20 DUKE ENERGY 091620 ACH BILL PRD 8/17-9/16/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $567.05
001 DD181  10/19/20 DUKE ENERGY 093020 ACH BILL PRD 8/25-9/25/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $467.22
001 DD182  11/17/20 DUKE ENERGY 101520 ACH BILL PRD 9/16-10/15/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $534.19
001 DD183  11/17/20 DUKE ENERGY 102320 ACH BILL PRD 9/25-10/26/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $465.77
001 DD184  12/16/20 DUKE ENERGY 111320 ACH BILL PRD 10/15-11/13/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $259.14
001 DD185  12/16/20 DUKE ENERGY 112420 ACH BILL PRD 10/26-11/23/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $225.58
001 DD186  01/06/21 DUKE ENERGY 121520 ACH BILL PRD 11/13-12/15/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $351.89
001 DD187  01/19/21 DUKE ENERGY 122320 ACH BILL PRD 11/23-12/23/20 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $336.51

Fund Total T $159,081.19
|Total Checks Paid | $159,081.19 |




Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32

STONEYBROOK WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/20

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2020 Reserves per the FY20 Adopted Budget and the
September 2020 Financial Statement.

Operating Reserve $ 63,219



/C.

Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



/D.

Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56

TE.Iv



Agenda Page 57

Inframark, LLC Date 11/24/2020
313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL 34747 Quotation # WO00771005
Phone: 281-831-0139 Customer ID SBWCDD

Quotation For

Stoneybrook West CDD Quotation valid until: 12/24/2020
Prepared by: Ariel Medina

Proposal to replace electrical control panel for pond #9

Quantity Description Unit Price Taxable? Amount
Repl I ical | | for lak
1 eplace electrical control panel for lake $ 250.00 | No $ 250.00

#9
Quote includes labor and materials.

Full payment due within 30 days of finalizing project. Subtotal | $ 250.00

()
If you have any questions concerning this quotation, please contact: Ariel Medina Tax Rate 0.00%
ariel.medina@inframark.com 281-831-0139 Sales Tax | $ i
Other

Thank you for your business!
TOTAL B 250.00



TFI.

Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Agenda Page 63

SAl.



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65

bankruptcy on August 7, 2020. A copy of Legends’s Suggestion of Bankruptcy is
attached hereto.

5. The effect of the bankruptcy is to put a stay on efforts to complete the
foreclosure and appoint a receiver for the property. I spoke with the attorney for the
plaintiff in the foreclosure. They intend to own the golf course and operate it but to
develop a portion of the property with multifamily uses. They do not know if that
will succeed and they will probably just sell the property if they cannot develop.




Agenda Page 66
Thisin me e
and return {o:

James R. Pratt, Esq.
Burr & Forman LLP

200 8. Orange Avenue DOC # 20200332768
Suite 800
Orlando, Florida 32801 gilg?rlsgz §41‘3361()2 PM  Page 1 of 5
Tel.: (407) 540-6600 Deed Doc Tax: $0.00

Mori :
Parce) Identification Nos.: 04-23-27-8321-00021; 03-23-27-8240-16000; ;n;n%?&: ?gi;gaoxogo’oo
03-22-27-8290-11000; and 33-22-27-8290-00006 Phil Diamond Cor.nptroller

Orange County, FL
Ret To: SIMPLIFILE LC

ASSIGNMENT OF NOTE, MORTGAGE AND OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS

This Assignment of Note, Mortgage and Other Loan Documents {(“Assignment”) is made by
Stoneybrook West Golf Club, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (“Assignor”), whose address
is 5957 Windswept Boulevard, Wise, Virginia 24293, to Stoneybrook West GC Property, LLC, a
Florida limited liability company (“Assignee”), whose address is 9145 Narcoosee Road, #102,
Orlando, Florida 32832.

For and inconsideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of
which Assignor acknowledges, Assignor does hereby assign, transfer, deliver and convey to
Assignee all of Assignor's right, title, claim, and interest in the Loan (defined below) and in the
following documents;

a. Purchase Mortgage, Assignment of Rents and Leases and Security Agreement made
by Legends Golf Orlando LLC, a Florida limited liability company (“Borrower”), to
Assignor recorded March 28, 2019 as Document No. 20190185348 of the Public
Records of Orange County, Florida, together with all amendments, modifications,
restatements, renewals, replacements, extensions, substitutions, consolidations,
supplements, spreaders, and other changes or revisions thereto, including, but not
limited to, the Mortgage Modification Agreement dated February 4, 2020, and
recorded February 5, 2020, as Document No. 20200074871, Public Records of
Orange County, Florida (collectively, the “Mortgage”);

b. Purchase Money Promissory Note dated March27, 2019, made by Borrower to
Assignor in the principal sum of $1,000,000.00, together all amendments,
modifications, restatements, renewals, replacements, extensions, substitutions,
consolidations, supplements, and other changes or revisions thereto, including, but
not limited to, Modified Purchase Money Promissory Note dated February 1, 2020
{collectively, the “Note"}, which Note is secured by the Mortgage;

¢. UCC-1 Financing Statement recorded on March 28, 2019 as Document No.
20190185349, Public Records of Orange County, Florida;

d. UCC-1 Financing Statement filed with the Florida Secured Transactions Registry as
Document No. 201908296443,

e. Security Agreement between Borrower and Assignor dated March 27, 2019;




Agenda Page 67
20200332768 Page 2 of 5

f.  Membership Interest Pledge and Security Agreement dated March 27, 2019;
g. Personal Guaranty of Miguel Angel Alejandro Marquez Vidal dated March 27, 2019;

h. Pre-Suit Abatement and Settlement Agreement between Assignor and Borrower
dated July 19, 2019, as amended by Amended Pre-Suite Abatement and Settlement
Agreement between Assignor and Borrower dated February 4, 2020 {collectively,
the “Settlement Agreement”);

i. Loan Policy of Title Insurance issued by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company,
Policy No. 4310-3-Stoneybrook West-2019.2730709-216392521, dated March 28,
2019 at 8:00 AM,;

j. All other documents that effect, secure, implement, detail, insure, or otherwise
evidence or document the Loan, including without implied limitation loan
agreements, security agreements, financing statements, assignments of rents and
leases, guaranties, estoppel certificates, collateral assignments, title insurance
policies, other insurance policies, and other documents, rights, titles, and interests
securing, evidencing, or relating to the Loan, or delivered to Assignor in connection
with the Loan (collectively, with the Mortgage, Note, and the documents listed in c.-i.
above, the “Loan Documents”);

TOGETHER WITH all of Assignor's right, title, claim and interest in the Collateral;
all remedies and causes of action with respect to or arising from the Loan
Documents, including, without implied limitation, the rights and remedies of
Assignor under the Settlement Agreement; all of Assignor's right and claim to
receive all payments and reimbursements due from Borrower or Guarantor with
respect to the Loan, including, without implied limitation, accrued and unpaid
interest through the date hereof, and reimbursements for expenses incurred by
Assignor to cure defaults of Borrower under the Loan Documents, or to protect or
preserve the Collateral, or enforce the Loan Documents, including, without implied
limitation, insurance costs, property taxes, legal fees and expenses.

The following additional terms form a material part of this Assignment:

1 Definitions. As used herein: (a) the term “Loan” means the loan from Assignor to
Assignee evidenced by the Note and secured by the Mortgage; and (b) the term “Collateral” means
all real property and personal property, tangible and intangible, and all rights, titles, and interests
therein, that are mortgaged, pledged, assigned, encumbered, or otherwise given to secure payment
or performance, or both, of the Loan. References herein to the Loan shall be deemed to include the
Loan Documents and the Collateral, unless the context clearly prohibits.

2, Assignor’s Representations and Warranties, Assignor, represents, warrants and

covenants as follows:

a. Assignor is sole owner of and claimant to the Loan and the Loan Documents, and all
sums now or hereafter due thereunder, free and clear of all liens, security interests,
encumbrances, and other claims of third-parties. Assignor has not, directly or
indirectly, assigned or otherwise transferred the Loan or Loan Documents, or any




Agenda Page 68
20200332768 Page 3 of 5

right, title, claim, interest, remedy or cause of action of Assignor with respect
thereto.

The principal balance outstanding under the Note through June 15, 2020 is
$1,000,000.00, together with interest through the date hereof in the amount of
$179,615.78, all of which remains due and payable under the Loan Documents.

Assignor holds no funds relating to the Loan, including without implied limitation
interest reserve and escrow accounts for the payment of taxes or insurance.

Assignor has not entered into, and the Loan is not otherwise subject to, any
agreements or obligations with third-parties regarding the Loan, including without
implied limitation participation agreements or tri-party agreements.

Assignor has made no compromises, adjustments, or other agreements with, or
received proceeds from, any insurance companies or condemning authority with
respect to any of the Collateral. Without limiting the foregoing, Assignor has made
no compromises, received no proceeds, and asserted no claims pursuant to, nor is
Assignor negotiating with Borrower or a condemning authority pursuant to, Article
V111 of the Mortgage.

To the best of Assignor’s knowledge and belief, Assignor is not in default of the Loan,
but has fully performed its covenants and obligations with respect to, and has
otherwise fully observed the requirements of, the Loan; and no condition exists that
with the giving of notice or passage of time, or both, would cause Assignor to be in
default of the Loan. :

Assignor has no knowledge of any offset or defense that Borrower or Guarantor may
assert against any of the respective obligations under the Loan Documents, nor has
Borrower or Guarantor asserted any such offset or defense. Assignor has no
knowledge of any facts that would impair the validity of any of the Loan Documents
or of Borrower's or Guarantor's obligations thereunder.

Assignor has contemporaneously herewith delivered the original Loan Documents
to Assignee and none of the Loan Documents has been amended or modified, in any
respect, verbally or in writing, from the form of each original thereof delivered by
Assignor to Assignee.

The Loan Documents are the only documents that effect, secure, implement, detail,
insure, or otherwise evidence the Loan.

Assignor has not waived, released, discharged, satisfied, or canceled any of its rights,
liens, or interests, including without limitation the right to declare a default or
invoke any remedy, under any Loan Document except as the Loan Documents
expressly provide otherwise, Further, except as the Loan Documents expressly
provide otherwise (and as set forth in the Amended Pre-Suit Abatement and
Settlement Agreement), Assignor has not released any Guarantor or other obligor
from any obligation or lability with respect to the Loan. Assignor has not given
consents or concessions to the Borrower or any other obligor, including without
implied limitation consents or concessions expressly contemplated in the Loan

3




Agenda Page 69

20200332768 Page 4 of 5

Documents, except as the Loan Documents expressly provide otherwise, Assignor
has not directly or indirectly released, waived, disclaimed, or otherwise impaired
any of the Collateral or any interest of Assignor in the Collateral.

3. This Assignment is an absolute assignment and not a conditional assignment or an
assignment to secure an obligation.

[Signature and acknowledgment on following page]




Agenda Page 70

20200332768 Page 5 of §

Signature page to Assignment of Note, Mortgage and Other Loan Documents from Stoneybrook
West Golf Club, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (“Assignor”) to Stoneybrook West GC
Property, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (“Assignee”)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assignor has caused this instrument to be duly executed to be
effective as of the day and year first above written.

MTNEsg‘._Eg;;;;:Z;;? /’/@ = Stoneybrook West Golf Club, LLC,
B et a Florida limited liability company
Pfinted Name: ~_ Jara® - ?i 4 f)i( lf) ¢ By: % f/:"/";‘;i»% K

e T — = p -

B e P A, Name: b i 4 vt
Its: i i ¢#

!

Printed Namfie: Zesel & ozt

STATE OF __ H'n ol
COUNTY OF /f—r—a/v;,(

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of _0¢ physical presence

or____online notarization, this A gay of _Tung , 2020, by _LueSzan,
as__ Mo oat b o for Stoneybrook West Golf Club, LLC,
a Florida limited liability com‘i)any. He/She is X personally known to me or ___ produced
as identification.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE FLQR}DZA A )

/z"" é,-//“ /_

PR
\\\\““""{” Si gnature; / j/_:/ /7 - ;;/ /

Y "y, > ~ ‘
SRa30305 5)/;,"’//, Prlnpﬂﬁge: . ”;//;/Z,a,&?.’f? C M%M)(/

¢0‘ caneiTes —%
e [ o’
.}9 B o papﬁgfﬁ,. /
0895221 g
24 ooy

Sre

kS

& Sy

%‘% Teyosths
*ve YOI ¥

U ST OV
Lty

"
2
o

#§
TR

Not

perTIT
»

€S

Wiy,
*
Ay

\i\
\:‘g\k\ *
% tageues®®
gy

R
%




STATE OF FLORIDA UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

FINANCING STATEMENT AMENDMENT FORM

A.NAME & DAY TIME PHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON
James R. Pratt, Esquire 407-540-6601

Email Address

B. SEND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO:
Name  James R. Pratt, Esquire/ Gidget

Address Burr & Forman LLP
Address 200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 800
City/State/Zip Orlando, Florida 32801

Agenda Page 71

DOC # 20200346771
06/24/2020 07:39 AM Page 1 of 1
Rec Fee: $10.00

Deed Doc Tax: $0.00

Mortgage Doc Tax: $0.00
Intangible Tax; $0.00

Phil Diamond, Comptroller

Orange County, FL

Ret To: SIMPLIFILE LC

THE ABOVE SPACE IS FOR FILING OFFICE USE ONLY

1a. INITIAL FINANCING STATEMENT FILE #

This FINANCING STATEMENT AMENDMENT is to be filed

20190185349 1.

2. CURRENT RECORD INFORMATION - DEBTOR NAME - INSERT ONLY ONE DEBTOR NAME (2a OR 2b)
2a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME
Legends Golf Odando LLC
2b. INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME

|for record] (or recorded) in the REAL ESTATE RECORDS.

FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(SY/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

3. CURRENT RECORD INFORMATION — SECURED PARTY NAME -~ INSERT ONLY ONE SECURED PARTY NAME (3a OR 3b)
3a. ORGANIZATION'S NAME
Stoneybrook West Golf Club, LLC

3b. INDIVIDUAL’S SURNAME

4.5
5.[:|
nE

7.D AMENDMENT (PARTY INFORMATION): This Amendment affects D

FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(SY/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX

TERMINATION: Effcctivencss of the Financing Statement identified above is terminated with respect to sccurity interest(s) of the Secured Party
authorizing this Termination Statement.

CONTINUATION: Effcctivencss of the Financing Statement identificd above with respect to security interest(s) of the Sccured Party authorizing
this Continuation Statcment is continued for the additional period provided by applicable law.

ASSIGNMENT Fullor D Partial: Give name of assignee in item 9a or 9b and address of assignee in item 9¢; and also give name of assignor in item L1

—
Debtor ot I:] Secured Party of record. Check only one of these two boxes.

Also check one of the following three boxes and provide appropriate information in items 8 and/or 9.
CHANGE name and/or address: Give current record name in item 8a or 8b; DELETE name: Give record name
Also give new name (if name change) in item 9a or 9b and/or new address to be deleted in item 8a or 8b.
(if address change) in item 9c.

ADD name: Complete item 9a or 9b,
and 9¢.

8. CURRENT RECORD INFORMATION — INSERT ONLY ONE NAME (8a OR 8b) — Do Not Abbreviate or Combine Names

8a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME
8b. INDIVIDUAL’S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(S)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX
9, CHANGED (NEW) OR ADDED INFORMATION: - INSERT ONLY ONE NAME (9a OR 9b) — Do Not Abbreviate or Combine Names
9.a ORGANIZATION’S NAME
Stoneybrook West GC Property, LLC
9b INDIVIDUAL'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(S)/INITIAL(S) SUFFIX
9.¢c MAILING ADDRESS Line One . ,
200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 800 This space not available.
MAILING ADDRESS Line Two CITY STATE | POSTAL CODE | COUNTRY
Orlando FL 32801 USA.
10. AMENDMEI[\’-_;II" (COLLATERAL CHANGE): check only one box.
Describe collateral DELETE or ADD, or give entire RESTATE collateral description, or describe collateral D ASSIGN collateral

11. NAME OF SECURED PARTY OF RECORD AUTHORIZING THIS AMENDMENT (name of assignor, if this is an Assignment). If this is an Amendment
authorized by a Debtor, which adds collateral or adds the authorizing Debtor, or if this is a Termination authorized by a Debtor, check here and enter name of DEBTOR
authorizing this Amendment.

11a. ORGANIZATION’S NAME
Stoneybrook West Golf Club, LLC

11b. INDIVIDUAL’'S SURNAME FIRST PERSONAL NAME ADDITIONAL NAME(S)/INI'TIAL(S) SUFFIX

12. OPTIONAL FILER REFERENCE DATA 6606880-15

Approved by the Sceretary of State, State of Florida

STANDARD FORM - FORM UCC-3 (REV.05/2013) Filing Office Copy




Agenda Page 72

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND
FOR ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA

STONEYBROOK WEST GC PROPERTY, LLC,
a Florida limited liability company,

Plaintiff,

V. CASE NO. 2020-CA-007075-0

LEGENDS GOLF ORLANDO, LLC, a Florida

limited liability company, DOC # 20200375314

MIGUEL ANGEL ALEJANDRO MARQUEZ °R7’ 1 ?:’20232;36%7 PM Page 1of 7

VIDAL, an individual; Deed Doc Tax: $0.00

THE CITY OF WINTER GARDEN; :Mfr’fg?ézle goc T$aox6 30.00
5 s e nlangiole i ax: B

LGCC HOLDINGS, LLC, a Florida limited Bhil Diarmon 3, Compiroller

liability company; Orange County, FL

DAVID T. NAMENIUK, an individual, Ret To: SIMPLIFILE LC

LORELLE MOECKEL, an individual,
UNKNOWN TENANT in possession at 15501
Towne Commons Blvd., Winter Garden, FL
34787,

UNKNOWN TENANT in possession at 0 Towne
Commons Blvd,, Winter Garden, FL. 34787,
UNKNOWN TENANT in possession at 903
Avalon Road, Winter Garden, FL 34787; and
UNKNOWN TENANT in possession at 933
Avalon Road, Winter Garden, FL 34787,

Defendants,
/

NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS

TO: THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANTS AND
ALL OTHERS WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

YOU ARE NOTIFIED OF THE FOLLOWING:

A) The Plaintiff has instituted this action against Defendants, LEGENDS GOLF
ORLANDO, LLC, a Florida .limited liability company, MIGUEL ANGEL ALEJANDRO
MARQUEZ VIDAL, an individual, THE CITY OF WINTER GARDEN (“City”), LGCC

HOLDINGS, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (“LGCC”), DAVID T. NAMENIUK, an

43761280 vi




Agenda Page 73

20200375314 Page 2 of 7

individual (“Nameniuk”), LORELLE MOECKEL, an individual (“Moeckel”), and UNKNOWN
TENANT in Possession 15501 Towne Commons Blvd., Winter Garden, FL 34787, UNKNOWN
TENANT in possession at 0 Towne Commons Blvd., Winter Garden, FL. 34787; UNKNOWN
TENANT in possession at 903 Avalon Road, Winter Garden, FL. 34787; and UNKNOWN
TENANT in possession at 933 Avalon Road, Winter Garden, FL 34787.

B)  The Plaintiff in this action is STONEYBROOK WEST GC PROPERTY, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company.

C) The case number in this action is shown in the caption,

D) The real and personal property that is the subject matter of this action is in Orange
County, Florida, and more particularly described as follows:

REAL PROPERTY
SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

PERSONAL PROPERTY
SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT B

" (the "Property").

E) The relief sought by the Plaintiff is to foreclose on that certain Purchase Money
Mortgage, Assignment of Rents and Leases and Secwrity Agreement dated March 26, 2019,
. recorded in the Public Records of Orange County, Florida on March 28, 2019 at Doc
#20190185348, as subsequently modified and/or amended from time to time, including, without
limitation, by that certain Mortgage Modification Agreement dated February 4, 2020, recorded in
the Public Records of Orange County, Florida at Doc #20200074871 (the " Mortgage"), the
Assignment of Note, Mortgage and Other Loan Documents recorded in the Official Records of
Orange County Florida as Doc #20200332768 (the “Assignment”).

F) Plaintiff also seeks to foreclose its security interest in personal property described

in the Security Agreement and UCC-1 Financing Statement with the Florida Secured Transaction

43761280 vl 2




Agenda Page 74

20200375314 Page 3 of 7

Registry having file number 201908296443 which UCC-1 was recorded in the Official Records of
Orange County, Florida at Doc #20190185349 and UCC-3 Financing Statement, having file
number 20200346771, assigning its perfected lien interest in the Céllateral to Stoneybrook West
GC Property, LLC (the “Financing Statement”).

DATED this 10th day of July, 2020,

PN

Eric S. Golden, Esq.

Florida Bar Number: 0146846
Primary Email:  egolden@burr.com
Secondary Email: jmorgan@burr.com
BURR & FORMAN LLP

200 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 800
Orlando, FL 32801

Telephone: (407) 540-6600
Facsimile: (407) 540-6601
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF

43761280 v1 3




Agenda Page 75

20200375314 Page 4of 7

EXHIBIT A
REAL PROPERTY

Tract P, Stoneybrook West Unit 1, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 44,
Pages 134 through 138, Public Records of Orange County, Florida.

LESS: Begin at the Northwest corner of Tract GC-2, Stoneybrook West Unit 1, according to the
plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 44, Pages 134 through 138, Public Records of Orange
County, Florida; thence North 00°12'00" West along the West line of Tract P, said Stoneybrook
West Unit 1, for a distance of 158,62 feet; thence leaving said line North 89°48'00" East, 60.05
feet; thence North 64°40'30" East, 90.61 feet; thence South 08°45'55" East, 120.26 feet; thence
South 32°53'01" East, 92.88 feet to the North line of said Tract GC-2; thence South 89°48'00"
West along said North line, 210.15 feet to the Point of Beginning.

AND LESS: Begin at the Southeast corner of Tract GC-3, Stoneybrook West Unit 1, according
to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 44, Pages 134 through 138, Public Records of Orange
County, Florida; thence North 00°10'43" West along the East line of said Tract GC-3 fora
distance of 126.69 feet; thence leaving said East line North 90°00'00" East, 31.05 feet; thence
South 13°21'42" East, 184.54 feet; thence South 63°52'16" West, 42.53 feet to the West line of
Tract P, as shown on the aforesaid plat of Stoneybrook West Unit 1; thence North 26°07'44"
West along said West line, 79.73 feet to the Point of Beginning,

and

Tract P, Stoneybrook West Unit 2, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 46,
Pages 55 through 57, Public Records of Orange County, Florida.

LESS: That part of said Tract P described in Official Records Book 6813, Page 4132, Public
Records of Orange County, Florida, described as follows: Commence at the Easterly most
corner of Lot 13, Block 8, of said Stoneybrook West Unit 2; thence Noxth 40°53'08" West, along
the Easterly line of said Lot 13, a distance of 16.33 feet for a Point of Beginning; thence continue
North 40°53'08" West, along said Easterly line, a distance of 38.82 feet; thence departing said
Easterly line, North 49°06'52" East, a distance of 0.50 feet; thence South 40°53'08" East, a
distance of 38.82 feet; thence South 49°06'52" West, a distance of 0.50 feet to said Point of
Beginning. : '

and

Tract P, Stoneybrook West Unit 3‘, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 47,
Pages 78 through 80, Public Records of Orange County, Florida.

and

Tract P and Tract P-1, Stoneybrook West Unit 4, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat
Book 48, Pages 48 through 50, Public Records of Orange County, Florida.

and

43761280 V1 4




Agenda Page 76

20200375314 Page 5 of 7

Tract P, Tract P-1, Tract GC-IRR and Tract YY, Stoneybrook West Unit 5, according to the plat
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 53, Pages 150 through 152, Public Records of Orange County,
Florida,

LESS: That pait of said Tract P described in Official Records Book 7864, Page 2545, Public
Records of Orange County, Florida, described as follows: Begin at the Westernmost corner of
Lot 21, Block 6, Stoneybrook West Unit 2, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book
46, Pages 55 through 57, Public Records of Orange County, Florida, said point also lying on the
right-of-way of Black Lake Boulevard; thence along said right-of-way and a curve to the left
containing a radius of 50.00 feet, a delta of 30°08'36", an arc length of 26.30 feet, along a chord
bearing South 80°57'14" West a distance of 25.00 feet; thence departing said right-of-way North
72903'35" Bast a distance of 93.98 feet; thence North 67°03'35" East a distance of 120.97 feet;
thence South 22°56'25" East a distance of 10,00 feet to a point on the Northerly line of said Lot
21; thence along said Northerly line South 67°03'35" West a distance of 127.48 feet; thence
South 06°01'31" West a distance of 71.66 feet to said right-of-way and the Point of Beginning.

and

Tract P, Stoneybrook West Unit 7, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 64, Pages
68 through 71, Public Records of Orange County, Florida.

43761280 vi 5




Agenda Page 77

20200375314 Page 6 of 7

EXHIBIT B
PERSONAL PROPERTY

The UCC Financing Statement, Form UCC-1, to which this Schedule “A” is attached, covers all of Debtors’ right,
title and interest in all minerals, soils, crops, timber, landscaping, buildings, structures, betterments, and other
improvements of any nature now or hereafter situated in whole or in pat upon that certain land described in Exhibit
"AY attnched hereto and incorporated herein by reference, together with all land subsequently described and included
by written modification referencing the Mortgage between the Debtor and Secured Party filed of even date herewith
(the “Land”) (capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meaning given to such term in
the Mortgage); and as follows:

A. All of the following (collectively, the “Improvements”): all buildings, improvements and fixtures now or in the
future located or to be constructed on the Land; all machinery, appliances, equipment, furniture, fixtures and all
other personal property of every kind or nature located in or on, or aftached to, or used or to be used in
connection with the Land, the buildings, improvements or fixtures located thereon; all building materials and
goods procured for use or in connection with the foregoing; and all additions, substitutions and replacements to
any of the foregoing;

B. To the extent assignable, all plans, specifications, architectural renderings, surveys, drawings, soil test reports, any
other reports, examinations or analyses of the Land or the Improvements;

C. All easements, rights of way, gores of land, streets, ways, alleys, passages, sewer rights, waters, water courses,
mineral rights, water rights and powers, air rights and all estates, rights, titles, interests, privileges, liberties,
tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances whatsoever, in any way belonging, relating or appertaining to any of
the Land or Improvements, whether now owned or hereafter acquired by Borrower, and the reversion and
reversions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof, which shall in any way belong, rvelate or
be appurtenant thereto (the “Appurtenances™);

D. All agreements permitting the use ot occupancy of the Land and/or Improvements now or hereafter entered into
(the “Leases”) and all proceeds from the sale of any interest in the Land and/or Improvements, rents,
prepayments, security deposits, termination payments, royalties, profits, issues and revenues from the Land
and/or Improvements from time to time accruing under the Leases (the “Rents™), reserving to Borrower,
however, so long as no “Event of Default” (as defined in Note) has occurred hereunder, the right to receive and
apply the Rents in accordance with the terms and conditions of the section of this Mortgage entitled “Leases;
Assignment of Rents”;

E. All claims, demands, judgments, insurance proceeds, refunds, reserves, deposits, rights of action, awards of
damages, compensation, settlements and other rights to the payment of money heréafter made resulting from or
relating to (i) the taking of the Land or the Tmprovements or any part thereof under the power of eminent domain,
(i) any damage (whether caused by such taking, by casnalty or otherwise) to the Land, Propetty, Impravements
ot Appurtenances or any part thereof, or (jii) the ownership or operation of the Property;

F. To the extent assignable, all, permits, certificates, insurance policies (as related to the Land and the
TImprovements), logos, trademarks, tradenames, copyrights, licenses, approvals, other contracts, purchase and
sale agreements, purchase options, entitlements, development rights and authorizations, however characterized,
issued or in any way furnished for or for the benefit or the acquisition, construction, development, operation and
use of the Land, Improvements and/or Leases, including building permits, environmental certificates, licenses,
certificates of operation, warranties, gnaranties and Borrower’s rights as declarant, developer, owner or otherwise
under governing documents or restrictive covenants affecting the Property whether now or hereafter existing;




Agenda Page 78

20200375314 Page 7 of 7

G. All accounts, contract rights, general intangibles, chatte] paper, documents, instruments, inventory, goods, and
equipment arising from or lacated on the Land or Improvements and all books and records relating to the

foregoing;

H. All proceeds, products, replacements, additions, substitutions, renewals and accessions of and to the Land,
Improvements, Appurtenances or any other property described in the preceding granting clauses; and

1. Any and all after acquired right, title or interest of Borrower in and to any property described in the preceding
granting clauses.




Agenda Page 79

Filing # 111459585 E-Filed 08/07/2020 01:37:22 PM

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA

STONEYBROOK WEST GC PROPERTY, LLC,
a Florida limited liability company,

Plaintiff,

V. CASE NO. 2020-CA-7075-0O

LEGENDS GOLF ORLANDO, LLC,
a Florida limited liability company, ef al.,

Defendants.
/

SUGGESTION OF BANKRUPTCY

The Defendant, LEGENDS GOLF ORLANDO, LLC, hereby gives notice that it filed a
Voluntary Petition under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code in the United States Bankruptcy
Court, Middle District of Florida, Orlando Division, Case No. 6:20-bk-04460 on August 7,
2020 and suggests that the above-styled action is stayed, effective immediately by operation of
11 U.S.C. § 362(a).

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on all
parties entitled to receive electronic service pursuant to Florida’s E-Filing Portal, this 7™ day of
August, 2020.

/s/ Aldo G. Bartolone, Jr.
ALDO G. BARTOLONE, JR.
Florida Bar No. 173134
BARTOLONE LAW, PLLC
1030 N. Orange Ave., Suite 300
Orlando, Florida 32801
Telephone: (407) 294-4440
Facsimile: (407) 287-5544
E-mail: aldo@bartolonelaw.com
Attorney for Debtor




Agenda Page 80

SAli.



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83

SAlli.



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85

Stoneybrook West CDD.
November 4, 2020
Page 2 of 2

The CDD shall be responsible for operation and maintenance of the Surface Water Management
System provided thateach Owner shall maintain any portions of the Surface Water Management System
situated on such Owner's Lot, Tract or Parcel. Each Owner also shall be responsible for the normal and
day to day maintenance of any land areas which lie adjacent to and outside of such Owner’s Lot, Tract
or Parcel to the water's edge of an abutting lake, pond or other body of water. Further, the Owner of the
Club Property shall be responsible for, and shall have the full right and authority for, the normal and day
to day maintenance of any land areas which lie adjacent to and outside of the Club Property to the
water's edge of an abutting lake, pond or other body of water. Such maintenance by the Owners of all
Lots, Tracts, Parcels and the Club Property shall include routine mowing, weeding and cleaning.

The master stormwater system includes Ponds GC-2 and GC-3, which are owned and operated by
the CDD. While the Westbrook HOA system includes some internal ponds, those ponds are in
addition to the master stormwater system and do not take the place of them. Because of the higher
density of development in Unit 8, the internal ponds were required. Plat Note 5 calls for these
internal drainage areas to be maintained by the HOA. However, those ponds have outfall drainage
to Tract GC-3 through Tracts C and D of the Unit 8 plat and to Tract GC-2 through a drainage
easement between lots 102 and 103. Thus, the master stormwater system ultimately receives and
treats all of the stormwater outfall from Unit 8 the same as it does for other properties in
Stoneybrook West. The benefit is the same. A copy of the plat with highlights is attached.

The current assessment roll for the maintenance dates back to a public hearing on July 31, 2008,
at which the Board of Supervisors considered and adopted a methodology. That metnodology was
amended at the recent budget cycle in order to provide funds for necessary maintenance projects.
A copy of the minutes of that meeting is attached.




Agenda Page 86

STONEYBROOK WEST UNIT 8 SHEET 1 OF 3 ook 70 ppe 18

LOCATED IN SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST,
g . ’ STONEYBROOK WEST UNIT 8
AND SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, DEDICATION
CITY OF WINTER GARDEN, ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA. Thia J ta ety that the undwrskned, Stonssbrock voit Vertura, 0 Fockdo gurerot

DESCRIPTION:
That part of Section 33, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, and Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 27 this piot. i dedicated Lo the City of Witer Garden, Orange County or the publi. Nane of the
East, Orange County, Floride, described os foliows: B e o ot e By T B o

i Southeast ¢ Tract GC—3, STONEYBROOK WEST UNIT 1, according to the plat thereof, e of Cormani, Condtions ot ekt 1o Wtk 5 Srasoa et sy
Begin at the Southeast corner of Traci — , In ereof, as o & tout
recorded in Plat Book 44, Pages 134 33:?,5@ of the Public Records of Orange County, Fiorida; thence T Bomer doas hecady st o, tho prusent ond hlire oimirs of l bote ond oocta shoms on oy
run the following courses along the West line of Tract P and Tract GC—2 of said STONEYBROOK WEST UNIT 1: Hﬂu_uxss“w-.v_h” uﬂﬂw&«ﬂuﬁﬁﬁﬂ“ﬁnﬂd pick~up and fie protection sendons,

S26°07°44"E, 472.19 feet; thence SO012'00"E, 1302.19 feet to the Northeast comer of Tract 2,
STONEYBROOK WEST TRACT 18, according to the plat thereof, us recorded in Plat Book 58, Pages 48 ond
48, of the Public Records of Orange County, Florida; thence leaving said West line run S8948'00"W along the

North line of Tract 2 and Troct 1 of soid STONEYBROOK WEST TRACT 18 and the westerly prolongation may rom tme o time ba constructed on the Tract & private roodway show on thia piot.
thereof for o distance of 631.16 feet to the East right—of-way line of Avalon Raad (County Road No. 545) NOTWITHSTANDING the foregols. mn smergency ocoers sossmant Lo the privits
lying 33 feet Easterly of the centerline of pavement, as stated in Deed Book 385, Page 480, of the Public storm drabage syetem ovec ol drainoge eosuments shown on thir plol, and over Ihe Troct R
Records of Orange ﬂoc.‘.:x Florida; thence NOO27'52™W dlong st right-of-way line a distance of 891.69 xe;aﬂnu Lﬂﬂvmﬂﬂ&uﬁuﬁhﬁd‘. rwn_..u\saaxﬂﬂss_ :nﬂ_.sei
feet; thence NOU'0G'42"E olong said right—of-way line o distance of 835.35 feet; thence leaving said East crmater @ harord to the ﬁx‘_nnz.w..x"a kﬂuﬂhﬁn rllors, The wmscgancy occser
right—of~way line run N89'4917"E along the South line of Tract GC—3 of soid STONEYBROOK WEST UNIT 1 ooy o s Barea 0 et oo e ot popeny and e sy et o oo
for a distance of 423.53 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. yetom or privite foodwoye. od
N MINESS WHEREOF, the nderwigned haw fiersinte sat o nomd i S vay of
Containing 24.086 acres more or less. 2007
Snda seoied pnd deliversd
i the ot
NOTES: initiond, Florida 32731
1) Bearings based on the West lina of Tract P, STONEYBROOK WEST UNIT 1, per Plat Book 44, Pages Aor-saz-pait
134 through 138, of the Public Records of Orange County, Florida, belng 526°07'44"E, an assumed 13) All platted utflity shall also be for the Dy Steney Corporation, o Florida
meridian. mointenance, and operation of cagble television services, provided howaver o such censtruction,
Installation, malntenance, and operation of cadle television services shall interfare with the facilities
2)| NOTICE:  Tnis plot, as recorded In Ita grophic form, i3 the officlal depiction of the subdivided lands and services of an alectric, talephone, gaa or other public utility, In the event o cable television
described herein and will In no circumatances be supplonted in cuthority by ony other graphic or digital form compony domages the focilities of o public utility, it sholl be solely responsible for the damages,
of the plat.There may bo additlonal restrictions that are not recorded on thia plot that moy be found in thal Thia paragraph shall not apply to those private sosements granted to or obtained by a particular
public rocords of thiz county. electric, telephone, gas or other public utiity. Further, such STATE OF FLORDA
3) Al lines are rodial to curves unless otharwise noted as non-—radial (NR). m:m.s oEmm:gﬂ:% Comply with tho National Elactrical Safety Code as adopted by the Florida Public COUNTY OF sEuOLE
ervice Commiasion
4 m&%.&? within ol fots and tracts are heraby established as follows: ) ” The torsgaig Instnment wox scknomtsdgad betare ma tie LB cop aM&ﬂl’l
* 12.00 foot wide utility and drainage easements along all lot ond tract lines abutting by Freecis . Dolen, 08 Vico~Prosidant of Staney Corparalion, o Floida corperatian,
right~of—way lines {except alang tracts abutting Avalon Road). 14) Al dr :uwwwnn utlity anua”_miu dws:aaww\a&sna& fo the City of §=““m. Garden and wil be monaging genara pertner of Stensybrook Joint Venture, © Flrida gunarel garivership. He

is personally snown 1a me.

5) Tracts A, B, C, ond D are Stormwater Management Areos to be owned and maintalned by the

at West Inc. WPRINT NOTARY PUBLIC

6) Trocts E, F ond G aro Wall/Landscape Areas to be owned and by West at
Wast Homeowners Association, Inc.

7) Tract H Is o Recrestion Area to be owned and by the toneybrook West
Assoclotion, Inc, A non-oxclusiva casement through, under or across Tract H o Utility purposes s
hereby granted in fovor of Progress Energy for ths purpose of constructing, maintaining ond
replacing their respective foclity.

Thia plot was propared under my direction and supervision.

8) Troct R is o private roodway to be owned and maintained by the Westbrook ot Thia plat compliez with ail of the survey requirementa of Part 1
West Ine. of Chapter 177. Florida Stotutes ond Chaptor 10 of the Winter Gardon|
Code of Ordinancos. The land describod hereln llop In the
9) Tract { shall be conveysd fee gimple by Warranty Deed to and maintained by the City of Winter Clty of Winter Garden, Orange County, Florida,
Gardan. DONALD W. McINTOSH ASSOCIATES, INC.

00 Park Ni
16) e lots within this subdivisian ore goverad by @ mandatary homeowners assaciation (.., 2200 Park Avenue North, Winter Park, F1 52789

ot Wost + inc.) tequiring the payment of faes with the
powar togszeas the lots. Tho homeowners asscciotion iz the owner of and/or responaible for the
ropair, and of ail private areas, drainage systems, including without

limitation, the retention/detentlon areas and underdrolns, common properties, private roads,
scraening walls, and such other subdivision infrastructurs not otherwise dedicatod to the public use a7
or the City of Winter Garden, Including, without limitation, Tracts A, B, C, D, £, F, G, H and R and Floride Regiatered Surveybr of
the improvemants theraon. Every lot owner within this subdivision i3 required to ba o momber of Cortlficate No. 2617

the homeowners association, and Is subject to Its rulos and regulations, including, but not limited to

the and provided for in its Oeclration, and the decicstions,

restrictions, and reservations, az set forth on this Plat, Fallure to pay auch fess or assossmants

ahall rosult in the ttachmant of a Nlen on the property of the owner which falls to poy such fees VICINITY MAP
or by the Which may rosult In the foraclosure of said proporty. AND KEY MAP

11) The City of Winter Garden shall have the right, but not the obligation, to access, maintaln, repair, (NOT TO SCALE)
replace and otherwise care for or couze to be cared for, any and all portions of this proparty,
Including witheut fimitation any and all private oreas, common areas, drainage systems, including
without fimitation the retention/detention areas and underdrains, common properties private roads,
sereening xé:m. Tracts A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H ond R and the improvements theroon, and such other

tructure not otherwise dedicated to the public use or the City of Winter Garden

(collect) Suc\. »:a "Facillties and Land”). Further, the City of Winter Carden hos the right, but not the (COUNTY ROAD NO. 545)
obligation, to couse fo be propared any report, study, or inspection anssa by the code of
Ordinances of tha City of Winter Garden (the "Code®) If the Weat
Associatlon Inc. falls to obtaln such reports, studies, or Inspactions wnazz‘um by the Code in the timo
provided, In the event the Focilitios ond Land (or any portion thercof) are not maintained, repaired, or
raplaced in accordence with the stondords of the City of Winter Gardon Code of Ordinancoes, good
engineering practices, or becomes u nuisance, or the required reports, studies, or inspections cro not
oblained In the time provided, or in the event the City of Winter Garden exercised the
aforementioned right, each of the lot owners on a pro~rota basis (l.e., per Lot} shall be rasponsivie
for paymont of the cost of such mointenance, repair, replacernent and care provided by the City of
Winter Gorden or its contractors and ogents and the cost of preporiag sald reports, studies, or
inspections, plus administrative costs and attorneys fees incurred by or for the City of Winter Garden.
The City of Winter Garden shail have a lien upon ecach lot to secure the personal obligation of each
Jot_ownar theroof for any unpaid feas and costs resulting from the foragoing, Such lien shall also
secure regaonable ettorpey’s foes and other costa incurred by the City of Winter Gordon incident to
the collection of such fees and costs of onforcement of such llen. The lien shall be evidenced by o
claim recorded In the Public Records of Orange County, Florida, and shell be sffective from and os
of the time of such recording. Tho City of Winter Garden may -take such action or actions os it
deems nacessory to collect soid fees and costs as may be permitted by low, including, but not
fimited to, on In personam action, Hen, foreclosure, or special ossessmant. Neither the rights
provided for herain nor the City’s exercise of aaid rights, shall impose any obligation on the Clty of
Winter Garden to maintain, repair, reploce or otherwise care for the Facllities and land, or any
portion thereof, or cause to be prepared any studies, reports or inapections.

BY CITY SURVEYOR

Exomined
and
Approved

»3 Q

R
mdﬂ, “.

foregoing piat waa approved by ¢
of Winter Garden, Florlda

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY COMPTR

| HEREBY CERTIFY, That | have examined the
foragoing plat and find that It compfios in form

AVALON ROAD (M_NTY ROAD NO. 545)

P \Praja\sa045\ 5w \STONEYEROOK. MESTIZVLATAS]

Pritted b 02-4-2007 ~ 12 415

12) The recorded Declaration of C ts and the tands shown on this plot . with all the requiromenta of Chapter 177, Florida
i ovar portions of tha lands being platted heraunder. Stolutps, and was fled for resord on.2GRTEMbid
TLDEN ROAD «V&% Ot N i Flle No. LD aumk.wuw
T e County Comptroller pw.vrP O
—!— DONALD W. McINTOSH ASSOCIATES, INCG, In andfor Orange“Founty, Florida
. v, W o, R 378 (7 wtos edadss
Poted o G-z~ a4
WESTITAPLAT UNIT 17,dwg

Book70/Page18 CFN#20070592968 Page 1 of 3



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89

MINUTES OF MEETING
STONEYBROOK WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stoneybrook West Community

Development District was held on Thursday, July 31, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Center,
1201 Black Lake Boulevard, Winter Garden, Florida.

Present were:

Stefanie Vaught Chairman
Hector Clemente Vice Chairman
James Cohen Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Gary L. Moyer Moyer Management Group
Scott Clark Attorney
Dave Kelly Engineer
John Florio Engineer
Randy Miller Community Manager
Doug Vaught HOA President
Resident
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Moyer called the meeting to order. The record will reflect we have Ms. Vaught, Mr.

Clemente and Mr. Cohen present constituting a quorum of the Board.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 2,
2008 Meeting
Mr. Moyer stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the July 2, 2008

meeting and requested any additions, corrections or deletions.

On MOTION by Mr. Clemente seconded by Mr. Cohen with all in
favor the minutes of the July 2, 2008 meeting were approved.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 2008-
7 Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2009
and Resolution 2008-8 Levy of Non Ad
Valorem Assessments

10-8-08




Agenda Page 90
July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Moyer stated item number three is the public hearing to consider the adoption of the
District’s budget for fiscal year 2009 which will start on October 1. The budget that was in your
agenda package overstated or double counted some of the expenses so if you do not mind
working off of the one that I handed out to you I will go through this. Ihave copies back there as
well, In the way of introduction this will be the first year the District will levy a non ad valorem
assessment on the tax roll for administrative expenses; in prior years the funding of the District
came through the HOA both for Stoneybrook West and Stone Creek and there was an allocation
that was made by Lennar a long time ago that Stone Creek would pay 23% of the District’s
administrative cost. I tried to reproduce that number just to be able to tell the Board the logic of
how they came up with that and it looks like it was primarily based on units. This gets you close
to the 23% with some rounding so I thought that was still a fair approach and was historical so I
did not change it. We took the $87,617 of administrative expenses and allocated that based upon
that percentage, 23% Stone Creek and the balance went to Stoneybrook West. In addition to that
the HOA has also provided a recommended budget for certain expenses they thought should be
put in this District’s budget with the understanding the HOAs will contract with the District and
they will oversee the work that is done on behalf of the District. In other words we really do not
change anything other than the District now will be collecting the amounts of money that are
shown there as part of our non ad valorem assessment. They provided backup for those expenses
to me and I have included those in the budget. The long and the short of that is you take all of
that and put it together and you do an allocation based on units. You may recall that at our July 2
meeting we talked about whether the pond should be done on acreage or whether we should put
it all in one pot and divide it by the number of units and the Board directed that is the approach
we wanted to follow. When you follow that methodology you end up with the Stoneybrook
West units paying $132.55 and the Stone Creek HOA people paying $83.27.

Mr. Vaught stated I do not see on here what is for the townhomes.

Mr, Moyer stated the townhomes are in the numbers that I divided into the overall
budget. 186 townhomes were factored into that. Stoneybrook West is 1,412 units and then
Stone Creek is 462. Those numbers came straight off of the assessment reports we used when
we refinanced the bonds.

Mr, Vaught asked what rate did the townhomes pay?

Mr. Moyer responded the same rate as Stoneybrook West.

10-8-08 2




Agenda Page 91

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Ms. Vaught stated my only concern on the budget and I do not want you to have to
redraft it in total but as these are expenses, when we talk about the budget in relation to the bond
financing if someone does not make their bond payment it does not effect the services in the area
and I think we have to put in something for that because if this money does not come in the bills
will still continue to come in and we better have the funding to do that. T do not know what the
rate of collection is on the tax rolls.

Mr. Moyer stated it is usually very good. Through the end of June we were at 95%
collection. I can tell you as bad as this year has been on all of my Central Florida districts the
collections have been above 95% and I was glad to see that.

Ms. Vaught stated that was part of the reason to move it off of the HOA because they do
not pay the HOA as quickly as they pay the tax.

Mr. Moyer stated here is what generally happens in a developed community and Mr.
Clark can add to this. If you have large parcels of land that are undeveloped you run the risk of
someone not buying a tax certificate but when you are looking at a $300,000 house and you can
buy a tax certificate paying 18% most of these certificates will sell. It was sort of an anomaly
this year because Osceola County actually had two tax certificate sales, one in June as they are
required to do and the ones that did not sell in June they are going to have a certificate sale in
August. But having said that even in some projects that I would say were more challenged all
those tax certificates sold.

Ms. Vaught asked so you do not have any concern about the availability of cash flow?

Mr. Moyer responded I do not. We do have a little carry over surplus that we anticipate
will be about $44,000 but we started the year with $30,000 in the bank and that is going to be
necessary now because we have October and November in which we basically do no have any
revenue. There is enough money there to fund the normal operations of the District. T would
imagine the HOA will start looking to the District to fund its portion of this budget in January
because they probably collected enough money or will try to collect enough money through
January.

Ms. Vaught stated their budget is through January so they should be fine. We talked
about moving the proceeds from a portion of the bond into a reserve; that is going to be a balance

sheet, so do not worry about it in the budget.

10-8-08 3




Agenda Page 92

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Moyer stated actually there will be money and I do have the requisition that Mr.
Florio prepared and we will ask the Board to sign this in the amount of $161,512. That will go to
the general fund, but because it is earmarked for capital we can use it for reconstruction and
things like that, but we cannot use this money for general overhead.

Ms. Vaught stated I just did not see it anywhere, but that is fine.

Mr. Clemente asked since some of that money is going to go directly to our non ad
valorem tax, how is it going to reflect on the HOA fees and yearly fees; is there going to be a
reduction?

Mr. Miller responded I cannot comment on that until we have our meeting. The first
meeting is in the beginning of August and we hope we will have a reduction because of this,

Mr, Moyer stated I do not remember if I gave this to the Board but I did make copies to
distribute. This is what I received from Mr. Miller and from Stone Creek. It shows what they
anticipate using that money for. The first page is a lot of number gibberish but is basically how I
came up with these allocations that went between Stone Creek and Stoneybrook West, The next
two pages are what the HOAs are recommending we collect on their behalf to use for items
related to stormwater management.

Ms. Vaught stated so less than 10% of the budget is what we are allocating.

Mr. Moyer stated yes, on the HOA total budget it is less than 10%.

Ms, Vaught stated so with the bond refinancing the savings are significant

Mr. Moyer stated for the 40 lots it is $38; for the 50 lots it is $51; for the 60° lots it is
$65; for the 75° lots it is $90 and the 90 lots it is $125 which is the debt service savings.

Ms. Vaught stated so if the HOAs are able to reduce their budgets the homeowners
should see some cash flow relief.

Mr. Moyer stated for the record for our July 2 meeting we sent out to every homeowner a
fairly detailed letter that walked everyone through this. It identified all of this and what we
anticipated the maximum assessment would be and we are under those maximum assessments
for the O&M part. Along with that this has also been noticed as a public hearing so I ask that
we open the meeting for any public comment at this time before I ask you to consider the
resolutions on the agenda.

A resident asked when you say a public hearing, how do you announce a public hearing?

10-8-08 4




Agenda Page 93
July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Moyer responded we notice it; we advertise it in the newspaper that is provided
under state law that says how we notice the public hearing. But the one I talked about on July 2
we sent letters to everyone for that meeting.

Ms. Vaught stated and it said we were having one today also.

Mr. Cohen stated everyone in the neighborhood received a letter.

The resident stated when you say you are going to increase our tax bill by $132, is that
going to be a variable amount ever year?

Mr. Moyer responded that will be determined every year. We will have meetings like
this every year and look at what the expenses of the District are. We do not anticipate it to
fluctuate very much but there definitely may be changes to it and they may increase or decrease.
That is on the O&M side but it is not for the allocation of the debt service on the bond; that
remains steady and does not go up. But on O&M we are subject to inflation just like any other
company.

Ms. Vaught stated the intention was the HOA is carrying people who are not paying their
bill. They are bearing the burden of that to pay for everything. Mr. Moyer stated that 95% of the
taxes are collected so we are fighting a 70% or 75% collection versus 95%. It is going to give us
a chance to get that money in and then it is up to the HOAs to take those costs out of their
budgets if they can. Those costs should not be in the HOA budgets next year; those specific line
items should come out.

Mr. Vaught stated they will; but what will help us in the future is this is going to be a
100% collection, so it eliminates some bad debt.

The resident asked do you think there is something wrong with the notification process;
you only have one resident present? |

Mr. Moyer responded I was more surprised with the meeting on July 2 on how low an
attendance we had at that meeting.

The resident stated it was held at 9:00 a.m. in the morning and anyone working could not
attend.

Mr. Miller stated many people in this neighborhood work at night. I would say a fourth

of the residents that work do so at night.

10-8-08 5




Agenda Page 94

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Cohen stated the reason for having this meeting at night was because one resident
requested we have it at night so we all changed our plans from what it normally was to satisfy
that one resident who is not here.

Mr. Moyer stated we told her, she knew when we were having this meeting.

Mr, Cohen stated we had a meeting with her and let her pick the date and she is not here
tonight.

Mr. Clemente stated I did not see a sign on the gate coming in.

Mr, Miller stated not for a CDD meeting.

Mr. Clemente asked why not?

Mr. Miller responded it is not HOA business and there is not enough space.

Mr. Clemente stated but there is nothing on the sign, it has been vacant for the last four or
five days

Mr. Miller stated the sign is full, there is a fashion show.

Mr. Clemente asked don’t you think this meeting is important to the residents? I keep
wondering why I do not see anything about the meeting. The bottom line is that the HOA is the
operating part of the CDD. It is all one enterprise working together so I expected to see
something on the sign but I did not see anything announcing the meeting. We met the legal
requirements but at the same time I did expect to see something coming in on the signage.

Ms. Vaught stated Mr. Moyer, what do you see for CDD attendance?

Mr. Moyer responded if people expect to pay what they did the previous year there is
very little turnout for budget hearings.

Ms. Vaught stated you probably shared the public meeting notice with neighbors and
friends and you have physically and verbally told them. Are any of them coming?

Mr. Clemente responded no, but the bottom line is I think we should have a sign in the
future to announce the meetings. [ remember there was an announcement on the signage in the
past.

Mr. Miller stated there is when space is available. We have to make a decision on what
effects the community and what does not.

Mr. Clemente asked who is making the decision that this does not support the

community?

10-8-08 6




Agenda Page 95
July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Miller responded the decision was made by me and I could argue either way about
the CDD meeting being posted because many people do not know what the CDD is to be honest
with you. We have not had a single person sign up for the fashion show and it has been up there
for three weeks. It was sent out by email and posted on the website. It is supposed to be a huge
turn out and we are going to look like dummies on the 5™ if no one shows up for a fashion show
that is being coordinated through seven stores and events; so while I appreciate the importance of
the CDD meeting it was posted as required and it is not something that falls under my scope.

Mr. Clemente stated I just have to say that it is very important to every homeowner once
they see they are going to have to pay $132 beyond what they are paying on a regular basis.

Mr, Vaught asked what do you mean plus what they have been paying? It is coming out
of their HOA budget and it is just a question of whether you are paying it in your HOA budget or
you are paying it on your tax bill.

Mr. Clemente stated it has been shifted but now that it is on the tax collection you have to
pay it on a certain day and you have to pay it in a lump sum.

Ms. Vaught stated you have to pay your HOA too.

Mr. Clemente stated you do but it is broken up in four payments; you pay the HOA
quarterly.

Mr. Vaught stated I could argue that probably 90% of people here escrow their taxes
which means that now the $132 would be broken up into 12 payments so you could argue that it
is better this way then it was with the HOA.

Mr. Clemente stated my question is do we need to announce this using the sign coming
into the gate. ’

Mr. Miller stated I would request if the CDD Board members have that expectation they
put that request to the Board members of Stoneybrook West because while you are all residents
of Stoneybrook West the allocation of those signs is solely the responsibility of the Board of
Directors of Stoneybook West versus the CDD. While I appreciate your importance as a
member of the community versus a member of the CDD, in the future if the request is to utilize
community signs to advertise the CDD meeting then if Mr. Moyer would be so inclined as to put
that request to me and I will get it to my Board of Directors in a timely fashion. This allows me
to get their input and direction, and by all means if my Board of Directors tells me to post the

CDD meeting I will jump on top of it and make it happen.

10-8-08 7




Agenda Page 96

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Vaught stated but if you notify us you should also notify Stone Creek and Westwood
townhomes because you represent them as well; you do not represent Stoneybrook.

Mr, Clemente stated we do have a sign over here.

Mr. Vaught stated it is in the middle of the neighborhood but Stone Creek has a sign. I
do not know if Westwood has a sign but you should ask them to notify as well.

Mr. Clemente stated we can do that. T would like to make sure in the future we make an
attempt to announce it on the billboard we have coming in, utilizing the signage.

Mr. Vaught stated we typically announce it.

Mr. Clemente stated I know, that is why I was surprised it was not announced.

Mr. Vaught stated we put it on the website.

Mr. Moyer asked are there any other questions on the budget? Let me turn your attention
to the resolutions that are in your package. The first is Resolution 2008-7 which by heading is
the Annual Appropriations Resolution of the Stoneybrook West Community Development District
Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning
October 1, 2008 and Ending September 30, 2009. The resolution blanks will be filled in to
reflect the allocation to the general fund and the debt service fund based on this budget. Is there

any question on that, if not we need a motion to approve the resolution.

On MOTION by Ms, Vaught seconded by Mr. Cohen with all in
favor approval was given to Resolution 2008-7 adopting the Fiscal
Year 2009 Budget.

Mr. Moyer stated Resolution 2008-8 is actually a document we use to transmit the
assessments to the tax collector once the roll is certified. I handed out an amended Resolution
2008-8. Mrz. Clark has suggested some language in paragraph six that covers us as it relates to
the District direct billing the Lennar lots. I believe there are 31 of them and the concern was we
need to identify when those payments would be due so we can clarify and classify whether they
are delinquent or not.

Ms. Vaught stated I thought Lennar had all but four houses sold.

Mr, Clark stated but until the houses are completed they are in Lennar’s name.

Ms. Vaught stated ok.

10-8-08 8




{

Agenda Page 97

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Clark stated this relates to the B assessments on Lennar’s houses and if there are any
at the time they are all certified and if there are unplatted properties in the 2005 assessment area
which would not go on the roll then they will be direct billed. This is some of our experience in
doing foreclosure and collections on these typeé of things across the state that let us recommend
this verbiage.

Mr. Moyer asked do we have a motion for Resolution 2008-87

On MOTION by Ms. Vaught seconded by Mr. Clemente with all
in favor approval was given to Resolution 2008-8 certifying an
assessment roll.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report
' Mr. Moyer stated under the District Manager’s Report you have the financial statements,

the pay register and ratification of pay requisition #75 through #81 and requisition #82. T would
ask the Board to also consider the approval of requisition #83 which we discussed which takes
monies from the construction trust fund and deposits those monies to the account of the CDD
general fund in an account that will be identified for capital projects. Are there any questions?

Ms. Vaught stated someone turned in a very old invoice in this package.

Mr. Florio stated that would be ours.

Ms. Vaught stated we need to chat.

Mr. Florio stated it got lost in the mix. You will notice a lot of these bills are aged and for
whatever reason had not been paid whether for lack of funding or whatever and some of them
got lost which caused us to go back to update as far as I am aware in the process.

Ms. Vaught stated I noticed there were one or two year old bills,

Mr. Florio stated there is one from July 2007.

Ms. Vaught asked are you caught up now?

Mr. Florio responded after you approve these yes.

Ms. Vaught stated the statement of account as of today would be zero.

M. Florio responded correct.

Ms. Vaught asked nothing is behind you?

Mr. Florio responded we just closed the capital account. There is work still going on that

will come in the future against capital but not for O&M.

10-8-08 9




Agenda Page 98

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr, Florio stated I typically do not watch the CDD accounts because usually they are
paid but this was a surprise.

Ms. Vaught stated money is money and you should get it quickly.

Mr. Florio stated I trust my CDD accounts. [ have some CDD accounts where the district
is actually having to lien the properties to get the administration accounts, the attorney accounts
and the civil engineer accounts paid from the O&M account.

Mr. Clemente asked who is the person listed under principal?

Mr, Florio responded that would be me.

Mr. Clemente asked and who is the associate?

Mr. Florio responded that would be Mr. Kelly.

A. Financial Statements
B. Pay Registers
C. Ratification of Pay Requisitions #75 through #81 and Approval of #82

On MOTION by Mr, Cohen seconded by Mr. Clemente with all in
favor the pay requisitions and registers were ratified as discussed.

D. Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2009
Mr. Moyer stated the last item I have is your meeting schedule which is on the last page

in your booklet.

Ms. Vaught stated the July meeting would be the budget meeting.

Mr. Moyer stated that is correct and when we get closer to that time we will have the
same type of discussion of whether you want to have that meeting at night.

Mz, Cohen stated we may as well try 2:00 p.m. in the afternoon and see if that helps.

Mr. Clemente asked regarding the meeting on November 26, when are we having
Thanksgiving?

Mr. Cohen stated the next day.

Mr. Moyer stated that is the day before Thanksgiving, do you want to move it?

Mr. Clemente stated correct me if I am wrong but I think that this year there is going to
be a two week break from school around Thanksgiving. They are changing the schedule so now
they are going to have off two weeks around Thanksgiving and only seven or ten days around
Christmas.

Mr. Moyer asked do we want to do it the second week of December?

10-8-08 10




Agenda Page 99

July 31,2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Ms. Vaught asked do we care if the kids are in school?

Mr. Clemente responded I think that sometimes people plan vacation along with those
holidays.

Ms. Vaught asked but if we do the 19", which is the Wednesday before Thanksgiving,
are you going away?

Mr, Clemente responded no, I will not be going away; but I am thinking about the
community in general. Most likely T will be here but let us push it back a week. I would feel
more comfortable with that.

 Ms. Vaught stated that is fine.

Mr. Moyer asked to the 19'"%7

Mr, Clemente responded yes. We have a ot of people that may be traveling and going
away.

Ms. Vaught stated if you find you are traveling we will move the meeting.

Mr. Moyer stated we can cancel it and reschedule.

Ms. Vaught stated do not worry about it we will move it if you are traveling.

Mr. Clemente stated so we are going to go with the 19™.

Mr. Moyer asked is there a motion to approve the meeting schedule as amended?

On MOTION by Mr, Clemente seconded by Ms. Vaught with all
in favor the meeting schedule for fiscal year 2009 was approved as
amended.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report
Mr. Clark stated I apologize for being late. As you can see from the Prager Sealy

memorandum we successfully closed the bond transaction since our last meeting. I think we
were pleased with the results and how smoothly it went and got done and the rates were a little
bit better than expected. The other thing I wanted to call to your attention for the record is we
discussed at our last meeting can we assess the commercial property question. I believe the
manager’s office transmitted to each of you an Attorney General’s Opinion which we have
talked about explaining that we do not have the authority to do that in this instance.

Ms. Vaught stated we have no authority. The Attorney General has an opinion on the

same circumstances and we are done, that is it.

10-8-08 11




Agenda Page 100

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Clark stated really the same circumstance and that was my opinion before he issued
his opinion and continues to be just reading the wording of the statute it just does not give you
the authority to do that. Whether it is fair or not, right or wrong, it becomes a jurisdictional
question. The other thing I wanted to pose as a question just to make sure I do not miss
something is we talked the last couple of meetings about the issue of the ball fields and the
conflicts with the city. Is that going smoothly now?

Ms. Vaught responded I think it is.

Mr. Clemente stated it may be going smoothly in the sense there has not been any
resolution, it has not really been discussed so it does not mean that it has been resolved.

Ms. Vaught stated [ think there was discussion this evening.

Mr. Clemente asked Mr. Vaught, what is the latest on the relationship with the City of
Winter Garden and the ball field? At the last meeting I gave you some documentation from the
city.

Mr. Vaught responded yes and I spoke to the Little League President and when they start
their season he is going to contact us and let us know when they are going to use it.

Mr. Clemente asked may I propose that we charge a fee for the usage, and the reason I
say it is because when we put children to play on the Little League they are paying a fee, they are
paying anywhere from $70 to $100. If we can recoup a little bit, maybe $20.

Ms. Vaught asked aren’t you forcing them to increase their fees to the kids?

M, Clemente responded probably not they will just have fundraisers.

Mr. Vaught stated if we charge them a fee they will not practice here they will go to the
city.

M. Clemente stated there is no space and that is why they are coming here.

Mr. Vaught stated they were coming here because all the kids who were practicing here
were Stoneybrook West and Stone Creek kids and they were trying to make it easier for the
parents.

Mr. Clemente stated yes, I know but the field is always scheduled because they have so
many kids playing and thete is no space most of the time. I was just bringing it up to see if they
would be willing to pay a usage fee at least to help us pay for some of the expenses that we have,

Ms. Vaught asked are the lights being paid?

Mr. Vaught responded there are no lights there.

10-8-08 12




Agenda Page 101

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Ms. Vaught stated there is insurance.

Mr. Vaught stated the insurance is provided by the school. There is cost to maintain the
grass.

Mr. Miller stated they are replacing the trees and the bushes.

Mr. Vaught stated not when we spoke to them. We were supposed to talk to them about
that.

Mr. Clemente stated maybe as a minimum we can ask them if they would be willing to
mow the lawn during the time they are using the field. Pay for it or they do it themselves.

Mr. Vaught stated that is something we could possibly do; get them to mow the field.

Mr. Clark stated that would be an easier fix then doing a fee. If we do a fee then we need
to adopt a fee schedule and consider how that relates to everybody else who wants to use it so it
is not quite that simple; but if something informal could be worked out then more power to you.

Mr. Clemente stated because if the grass is high they will be the first ones to complain
and we could go back and say that you agreed to mow it.

Mr. Vaught stated I think we can get them to cut the grass and that would save us some
money.

Mr. Clark stated my question to the Board is if there is any action that I would need to
take. A couple of meetings ago it was suggested we might contact the city or write letters but it
seems like things have improved from that point.

Mr. Vaught stated they are not using it at the moment.

Mr. Clement stated some of the action we were looking for is we wanted to see whether
the city or the school would take more responsibility for the field maintenance in a formal
agreement. The residents are paying for the mowing, yet they use the field during the day and
have full access during the school year when school is in session and yet they do not pay
anything into it.

Mr, Vaught stated that is the agreement they have which was struck with Lennar when
Lennar controlled the CDD.

Mr. Clemente asked is it possible to open up the agreement and have another review?
We have new ownership.

Ms. Vaught stated it is the same CDD. What is the term of the agreement, does it expire;

is it a verbal agreement?

10-8-08 13




" Agenda Page 102

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Vaught it is written. I can go back and get the term. I think it is as long as the school
is there.

Ms. Vaught stated there are no defaults in it that we could use.

Mr. Clark stated if the Board would like I could review the terms of the agreement.

Ms. Vaught stated and we would see if there is any wiggle room to give us the
opportunity to renegotiate the contract.

Mr. Clark stated what happened in that agreement is the developer had certain
requirements for schools and contributed a smaller piece of property then what would otherwise
be contributed but created a joint use agreement on the park lands. So instead of taking the field
and giving it to the school you have something that can be used by two different groups of
people. This is not unique to this community; many communities have done it that way and they
feel it makes for a better fit between the school and the communities. It also saves the developer
some land if he is donating it or saves the school some land if they are going to have to purchase
it, so it is a typical form of agreement. Whether there is any wiggle room I do not know but we
can look at that, The thought that the schools would voluntarily renegotiate in this current
budget environment I think is not realistic at all.

Mr. Vaught stated their attorney is going to look at the agreement and say not a chance.

Mr. Clark stated or we can negotiate, what can you do for us.

Ms. Vaught stated if there is a default in there it gives us an opportunity. Maybe we do
not discuss it today; maybe it is something you put aside for a year or two and remember we
need to do that.

Mr. Clark stated it is probably helpful to the Board if I do a summary because it is a
question that comes up a lot so that we know what is there and we can react if there is an
opportunity to do that.

Mr, Clemente stated yes I would like to know the parameters. Does it have an expiration
date, maybe it does maybe it does not.

Mr. Clark stated I will answer those questions for you. Gentlemen, let me put a question
to you because you were involved at the on set. Is there a formal agreement with the city
regarding the use of the ball fields or the other recreation facilities?

Mr. Vaught responded not that I am aware of.

10-8-08 14




Agenda Page 103

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Mr. Clemente stated I believe that there is and that is what I handed over. I believe I gave
you a copy and the copy I gave Mr. Vaught seems to be a formal agreement.

Mr. Vaught stated there is not a formal agreement with the little league.

Mr. Clemente stated it is a memorandum of understanding.

Mr. Miller stated it is an understanding that during school hours the school has full use of
the field.

Mr. Clark stated that is the school agreement. I am talking about the city.

Mr. Vaught stated there is no agreement with the city.

Mr. Clark asked is there a development order condition or anything like that?

Mr. Vaught stated the only place that there might be language to that effect is in the CDD
approval and I would have to go back and find it because it was quite a while ago; but I do not
remember it.

Mr, Cohen stated the little league team is playing there and most of the kids are from this
neighborhood and Stone Creek. They have the right to be there because the residents pay the
fees they are paying and each are allowed to bring one guest.

Mr, Clemente stated I agree with that. It is just that what I witnessed is my son’s team
was going to have practice over there along with another team. The first team that arrived over
there ran off the neighbors’ kids that were playing there and there was some verbal exchange to
the tune that the coach from the other team felt he had the right to run them off using certain
verbiage and I disagree with that. The other kids reluctantly moved off but there was no need to
be abusive to them; they live there.

Mr. Clark asked did they kick the team off?

Mr. Clemente responded they chased about 12 kids from the neighborhood that were
playing there but the way it was done I would disagree with. In addition I think there needs to be
something more formal,

Mr, Vaught stated there is enough room for another baseball diamond. Maybe we can

see if we put in another baseball diamond with an agreement they can use one.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report
Mr. Florio stated we have two items that we were asked to keep track of. One was to

determine if the commercial properties were in or out of the CDD and we had generated a map

and sent it to you for distribution showing they are not.

10-8-08 15




Agenda Page 104

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Ms. Vaught asked so they are not in the CDD at all,

Mr. Florio stated they are not in the CDD. Regarding the ponds on the golf course we
received another request for information from the district on Monday and I immediately called
and asked for a meeting to discuss the issues. There are some small technical issues they want us
to address and when they call back I will set a meeting.

Ms. Vaught asked has the golf course agreed to everything?

Mr. Florio responded I have not heard a thing from the golf course.

Ms. Vaught asked have you called the golf course?

Mr. Florio responded I have not.

Ms. Vaught asked can you, is that inappropriate?

Mr. Florio stated we were running everything through Lennar; Lennar was the primary
contact.

Ms. Vaught stated the CDD is requesting you to find out from the golf course if they are
on track with this plan please.

Mz, Florio stated I will say that they are,

Mr. Kelly stated Lennar said to push forward and they have already discussed that with
the golf course.

Ms. Vaught stated let’s go right to them. I do not want to go through Lennar.

Mr. Clemente stated Mr. Vaught and Mr. Miller, about ten days ago in the last couple of
weeks when we were having all those heavy rains I noticed that on the pond in question it was
quite high; have we had any floods or anyone complain?

Mr. Miller responded I have not had any reports but I have not physically gone over
there.

Mr, Vaught stated it is impossible to flood with the hole they put in the side and at the
level they did because it spills over.

Mr. Clemente stated 1 saw that the higher one is flowing pretty good into the bigger one
but the bigger one I noticed where you have the waters edge and the grass it was going into
people’s property. You have that plastic barrier for the wind and soil but it was actually beyond
that and I was wondering whether it was causing an issue with some of the houses.

Mr. Miller responded no one has mentioned anything to me.

10-8-08 : , 16




Agenda Page 105

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Ms, Vaught stated if we are wasting our time and you are chasing a plan that the golf
course has not bought into then we need to know that.

Mr. Florio stated the last item is Mr, Miller has given us the report for a long stretch of
road that apparently has some cracking and we reviewed it and we do not make comments on the
substance of what they found. They did make a statement that we did not agree with, a gross
Jailure due to the design of the roads nol meeting the city codes and that was not correct. We
sent an email back to the engineer to see if they could correct that in the report because they were
designed with the city standards and approved by the city.

Mr. Vaught stated I agree. The only issue is the fact that water is getting in.

Mr, Florio stated that is not from the structure itself.

Mr. Vaught stated our point of contention is we need under drains.

Mzr. Florio stated that is all T have.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests
There not being any, the next item followed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
Mr. Clemente stated I have a question which deals mainly with the HOA. Regarding the

gates, have you looked into the possibility of putting something in there other than PVC, it is
breaking every other day?

Mr. Vaught responded we are working on a redesign now with some columns.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
Mr. Moyer stated before we close Mr. Clemente mentioned about writing Mr. Miller to

put something on the announcement board; does everyone agree that I should do that, is it
something you want to do?

Ms. Vaught responded I think you are going to have to weigh what is going on in the
neighborhood at the time. Unfortunately it is disappointing but people are going to go to the 4%
of July party more than they are going to go to the CDD meeting.

Mr. Clemente stated the sign is big enough that we can just put a little line CDD Meeting
| and the time.
| Ms. Vaught asked how big is the sign?

Mr. Miller responded there are four lines on the sign.

10-8-08 17




Agenda Page 106

July 31, 2008 Stoneybrook West CDD

Ms. Vaught asked how much can you get on one?

Mr. Miller responded maybe 17 letters. |

Mr. Clemente asked what about on the TV, was it announced on the TV?

Mr. Miller responded I do not know.

Mr. Vaught stated actually we had an issue with thé TV; we could not get on to it for a
while.

Mr. Miller stated there were some updates prior to that but I honestly cannot answer that
question.

‘ Mr. Clemente stated as a last resort maybe a flyer or something that can be posted over
here announcing it on the bulletin board.

Mr. Vaught stated I think it is fine if you call Mr. Miller and let him know when the
meeting is going to be, but obviously if there are things for the HOA it is their board; it is not the
CDD’s board.

Mr. Clemente stated there was a mass mailing list, do you still have that?

Mr. Miller responded yes.

Mr. Clemente asked is it possible for you to send the schedule and the date? You can
send a one time mailing.

Mr. Miller responded I can see what is happening at the time.

Ms. Vaught stated you have to remember though we have to think about Stone Creek we
cannot just think about us.

Mr. Clemente stated I know but I think the other board member has all the other contacts
for Stone Creek and we might be able to get that information from her. ‘

There being no further business,

On MOTION by Mr. Cohen seconded by Mr. Clemente with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned

~&ary Mo
Secretary

10-8-08 18




8C.

Agenda Page 107



Stoneybrook West CDD
Field Management Report

February 2021




Agenda Page 109

General Updates

Meet with contractors monthly and performed a drive through
Followed up with vendors for special work orders

Met with Sitex to discuss fountain, midges, and lake matters
Reviewed and processed invoices on a weekly basis

Returned phone calls and emails as needed

Solved resident inquires made by phone and email

Performed community light review

Monitored aerators installation project

Responded to fountain issues

Responded to lake issues



Agenda Page 110

Landscaping Review



Stoney Brook West Landscaping Review

Issue Location thru Status Field Manager Comments Photos Brightview Landscaping Plan of Action
Mowing service not completed, After four
Mowing service At Balforn tower way 1/19/2021 Not completed |. g , , 'p
inspection the issue is still present.
This section between the houses don’t was
Mowing service At Eylewood Dr. 1/19/2021 Not completed
completed
Mowing service At Port castle Cir. 1/19/2021 Not completed |The mowing service in not completed at all.
Small section near to the lake is overgrow and the
Mowing service At Port castle Cir. 1/19/2021 Ongoing €

crew just avoid this section.

Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112

Sitex Report



MONTHLY MIDGE REPORT
STONEYBROOK WEST

@Sitequuatics

January 2021

1- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
2- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
3- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
4- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
5- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
6- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
7- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
8- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
9- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
10- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
11- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
12- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
13- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
14- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
15- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
16- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
17- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
18- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
19- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
20- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
21- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
22- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide
23- pond has been treated with adulticide and larvicide

Agenda Page 113

Comments: Adulticide is scheduled every Thursday. We have also larvicided once

a month

As always please feel free to reach out to me and my staff anytime.



Agenda Page 114

Stoneybrook West CDD

SitexAquatics

) LAKE & FOUNTAIN SERVICES

Monthly Report
Inspection Date: 1/1/2021

Prepared For:
Angel Montagna
Inframark

Prepared By:
Brian Fackler
P: 407-402-6536

E: bfackler@sitexaguatics.com




Agenda Page 115

Monthly Report
@Sitequuatics

Ponds 1, 11

Ponds received treatment for shoreline grasses and invasive species as needed. Pond 1 has been
treated for algae.

Pond 14, 22

Ponds received treatment for shoreline grasses and invasive species as needed. Pond 14 had been
treated for algae and we are still waiting for the aerators to receive the correct power supply




Agenda Page 116

Monthly Report
@Sitequuatics

Ponds
1- Algae and grasses treated
2- Grasses treated
3- Algae and Grasses treated
4- Algae and Grasses treated
5- Grasses treated
6- Duckweed, Algae and Grasses treated
7- Grasses and Duckweed treated
8- Grasses and Algae treated
9- Algae and grasses treated
10- Algae treated
11- Algae treated
12- Grasses and Algae treated
13- Algae treated
14- Algae treated
15- Grasses and Algae treated
16- Algae and Grasses treated
17- Algae treated
18-Algae and grasses treated
19-Algae and grasses treated
20- Grasses treated
21- Algae treated
22- Grasses and Algae Treated
23- Algae treated



Agenda Page 117
Monthly Report
@Sitequuatics
-2

MONTHLY SUMMARY

All ponds were treated for shoreline vegetation and algae as needed. Trash has been
removed as well. Please don’t hesitate to reach out to me or my staff. Have a great day!

Regards

Brian Fackler

Field Operations Manager
Sitex Aquatics llc




Brightview Report



Agenda Page 119

Brightview Landscape Services

Stoney Brook West CDD Pond Mowing Report

Brightview performed and is scheduled to perform mowing service on the following dates:

e Feb 10th, and 24th

e March 10, 17, and 24th

e April 7,14, 21, and 28th

e May5,12, 19, and 26™

e June?2,9, 16,23, and 30t

e July7,14,21,and 28"

e August4,11, 18, 25th

e September 1, 8, 15, 22, and 29th



	Agenda Package
	Board Letter
	Fifth Order of Business
	5B
	Resolution 2021-2 Designating Officers
	Sixth Order of Business
	Minutes July 29, 2020 Meeting
	Seventh Order of Business
	7A
	Financial Report January 31, 2021
	Check Register
	7B
	Motion to Assign Fund Balance
	7C
	Ratification of Resolution 2021-1 Budget Amendment
	7D
	Ratification of Berger Toombs FY 2020 Audit Engagement Letter
	7Ei
	Sitex Proposal Pond #9 Fountain Removal & Pond #23 Fountain Install
	7Eii
	O&M Services Proposal New Control Panel & Capacitor Box
	7Eiii
	O&M Services Proposal Electric Start Up Service for Pump
	7Eiv
	Inframark LLC Work Order Pond #9 electric Panel Replacement
	7Fi
	Amazon Equipment
	Eighth Order of Business
	8Ai
	Memo with Attachments Regarding Legends Golf Status
	8Aii
	Letter to Legends Golf Regarding Fishing Rules
	8Aiii
	Memo with Attachments Regarding Maintenance REsponsibility Related to Westbrook Townhomes Unit 8
	8C
	Field Management Report February 2021



